REGULAR BOARD MEETING

CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Monday August 14, 2023, at 6:00 PM
850 Lakeside Pass, New Braunfels, TX 78130

This meeting is to be conducted in person only at the Canyon Regional Offices located at
850 Lakeside Pass, New Braunfels, Texas

This Notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Open Meeting Act (Chapter 551, Texas Government Code). The Board of Trustees
of Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) will hold a meeting in person at 6:00 P.M., Monday August 14, 2023, in the Board
Room. The public may observe this meeting in person. Additional information can be obtained by calling: (830) 609-0543. The
CRWA Board of Trustees may consider, discuss, and take action on any of the matters identified below.

Item 1 CALL TO ORDER

Item 2 BOARD RoOLL CALL

Item 3 INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Item 4 PuBLic COMMENTS

A. Comments on non-agenda items - no discussion from the Board, 3-minute time limit.

B. Comments on specific items on this agenda — discussion from/with the Board may be allowed; 3-
minute time limit per citizen. Time may not be “shared or ceded” to another citizen.

Members of the public wishing to make public comment during the meeting must register by emailing
fran@crwa.com prior to the meeting. Written comments may also be submitted. If you wish to speak, please
state your name.

Item 5 PRESENTATIONS/ DISCUSSIONS
None

Item 6 CONSENT ITEMS
All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the Board and will be considered
by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests, in
which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered as part of the order of
business.,

A. CRWA 23-08-044
Adopt Resolution 23-08-044 approval of Board of Trustees meeting minutes of July 10, 2023

B. CRWA 23-08-045
Adopt Resolution 23-08-045 approval of June 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report until
audited

Item 7 CRWA STAFF REPORTS
(Updates from written reports by staff, legal counsel, and others)
A. Water treatment, Storage, and Transmission operations ~ Staff

o Lake Dunlap WTP:
= Production
= Taste and Odor
»  RFQ for Engineering Design Services

o Hays Caldwell WTP:
»  Production
»  Pall mobile membrane filtration

1




= Engineering Design Services Contract
= PFAS test results
o Wells Ranch WTP:
= Production
= Well rehabilitation and pump repairs

B. Wells Ranch III Project ~ Staff
o Draft Water Supply and Treatment Contract
o Groundwater leasing and permitting

C. South Texas Regional Water Planning Group — Region L ~ Staff

D. Groundwater Districts of Guadalupe and Gonzales counties ~ Staff

m

Legal and legislative matters ~ Legal Counsel and Staff
Item 8 CRWA COMMITTEE REPORTS
Budget Committee: Comments and Update on Draft FY 2024 Budget ~ Committee Chairwoman
Policy and Legislative Committee: Comments and Updates on CRWA Policies ~ Committee Chairman

Construction Committee and Reports on Matters Related to CRWA Construction/Infrastructure
Projects:

A. Project Status Comments and Updates on Committee Activity ~ Committee Chairman

B. Project updates from and written reports by engineering consultants, staff, and others:
o Alliance Regional Water Authority participation ~ Alfiance

Geographic Information System (GIS) ~ Staff and UEG
TxDOT/CRWA IH-10 (Santa Clara & Zuehl) Pipeline Encasement ~ Staff and UEG
TxDOT/CRWA FM 1518 Transmission Line Project ~ Staff and UEG
CRWA Standards and Specifications ~ Staff and UEG
TxDOT/Hays County/Crystal Clear/CRWA FM 621/CR 266 Water Line Relocation Project ~ Staff
CRWA Master Plan update ~ Staff
Wells Ranch III WTP Optimization and Conceptual Pipeline Designs ~ Trilydro Engineering
Hays Caldwell WTP Facility Improvements:

= Membrane filter replacement ~ Staff

= Exterior to Filter Building status report on approvals, funding, and construction ~ Ardurra

o 0 o0 0 0 g 0 0

Item 9 GENERAL BUSINESS

A. Discussion Concerning Proposed Revisions to CRWA Bylaws
No action.

B. CRWA 23-08-046 Concerning CRWA Contribution to Employee Spouse and Dependent Health Insurance
Costs
Adopt Resolution 23-08-046 approval of CRWA contribution of 50% towards the cost of employee
spouse and dependent health insurance costs in FY 2024,

C. CRWA 23-08-047 Concerning Engineering Design Services for the County Line SUD Transmission Line
Adopt Resolution 23-08-047 approval of an Engineering Service Order with Gallegos Engineering, Inc.
for alignment determination and related services concerning a proposed transmission line to the County
Line SUD Point of Delivery at a cost not to exceed $25,000.00.




D. CRWA 23-08-048 Concerning Design Services for the HCWTP Nanofiltration Improvement Project
Adopt Resolution 23-08-048 approval of an Engineering Service Order with Ardurra for initial design
services pertaining to the Hays Caldwell WTP Nanofiltration Improvement Project at a cost not to
exceed $25,000.

E. CRWA 23-08-049 Concerning Grant Application Services
Adopt Resolution 23-08-049 approval of an Engineering Service Order with Ardurra Group, Inc. to
provide grant application services in support of the HCWTP Improvements Project at a cost not to

exceed $46,186.00.

Item 10 EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board of Trustees will meet in a closed session to discuss the following items pursuant to Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, 551.076, 551.086,
551.089, and 418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code.

A. Meet and consult with Attorney in private as permitted by Section 551.071(1) of the Texas Government
Code to seek advice upon and discuss the status of contemplated litigation, claims, and controversies
related to:

o Status of claim asserted against Trihydro Corporation related to engineering design services for the
Wells Ranch Phase 2 Generator Installation Project;

o Notice from Shannon Monk, Inc. concerning allegation of wrongful retention of retainage allegedly due
to Loftin Equipment Co. under Procurement Contract for Wells Ranch Phase 2 Generator Installation
Project; and

o Shannon Monk, Inc. pay applications 12 and 13 submitted in connection with the Construction
Contract for Wells Ranch Phase 2 Generator Installation Project.

B. Meet in private as permitted by Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code to deliberate the
employment, duties, and process for evaluating the General Manager, and a succession plan for the
General Manager position,

Item 11 RETURN TO OPEN MEETING
The Board may consider, deliberate, and take action on the items discussed in Executive Session.

Item 12 FUTURE BOARD MEMBER AGENDA ITEMS
Item 13 Adjourn the meeting
NOTICE: The Board of Trustees may meet in a closed session to discuss any item listed above pursuant to Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, 551.076, 551.086, 551.089, and
418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code. All deliberations and formal action will occur in open session.




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BoARD COMMUNICATION

| DATE | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER |

08/14/2023 CONSENT AGENDA ITEM CRWA 23-08-044
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 10, 2023

| INITIATED BY | JOHN KAUFMAN / FRAN POWERS

| STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees held on July 10, 2023, as
amended, or not amended.

| BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

The minutes of the meeting are attached.

| FINANCIAL IMPACT |

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION No. 23-08-044

Be IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees held on July 10,
2023, as amended, or not amended, are approved.

Adopted this 14" day of August 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



MINUTES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regular meeting:

The

Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) Board of Trustees met for a regular meeting in person on Monday,

July 10, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

The following individuals attended the meeting:

Board of Trustees: CRWA Staff: Board of Managers and Others:
Ted Gibbs Brandon Rohan John Kaufman Humberto Ramos  Pat Allen David Kneuper
Martin Poore Steve Cooper Adam Telfer Joan Wilkinson Justin Lvicic David Rabago
Gary Gilbert Christina Miller David McMullen Fran Powers Louis Rosenberg Daniel Smith
Tracy Scheel Steve Fonville Byron Sanderfer Greg Swaboda
Donald Bosworth ~ James Forssell Graham Moore
Regina Franke Mabel Vaughn

Randy Schwenn Clint Ellis

Item 1

Item 2

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Item 6

CALL TO ORDER
»  Vice President Brandon Rohan opened the meeting at approximately 6:00 p.m.

BoARD ROLL CALL
» Fourteen (14) Board members were present.

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PuBLIC COMMENTS

A. Comments on non-agenda items - no discussion from the Board, 3-minute time limit.
B. Comments on specific items on this agenda — discussion from/with the Board may be allowed; 3-
minute time limit per dtizen. Time may not be “shared or ceded” to another citizen.

Members of the public wishing to make public comment during the meeting must register by emailing
fran@crwa.com prior to the meeting. Written comments may also be submitted. If you wish to speak, please
state your name.
» Donald Bosworth apologized to Fran Powers, Tim Fousse, John Kaufman, and Legal Counsel for a
comment he made at the June 12, 2023, Board of Trustees meeting regarding the CRWA Policies and
Procedures information.

PRESENTATIONS / DISCUSSIONS
None

CONSENT ITEMS

Al items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the Board and will be considered
by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests, in
which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered as part of the order of
business.
A. CRWA 23-07-039
Adopt Resolution 23-07-039 approval of Board of Trustees meeting minutes of June 12, 2023
B. CRWA 23-07-040
Adopt Resolution 23-07-040 approval of May 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report until
audited
C. CRWA 23-07-041
Adopt Resolution 23-07-041 approval of Third Quarter FY2023 Investment Report

1




Item 7

Item 8

» Randy Schwenn made a motion to approve Resolution 23-07-039, Resolution 23-07-040, and
Resolution 23-07-041.

» Regina Franke seconded the motion.

»  Vice President Rohan called for a vote. The motion passed with 14 aye votes.

CRWA STAFF REPORTS
(Updates from written reports by staff, legal counsel, and others)

A, Water treatment, Storage, and Transmission operations ~ Staff
Lake Dunlap WTP:

(o]

(o]

o

= Production
= Taste and Odor
= RFQ for Engineering Design Services

Hays Caldwell WTP:

= Production

= Pall mobile membrane filtration

»  Engineering Design Services Contract
= PFAS test results

Wells Ranch WTP:

= Production
= Well rehabilitation and pump repairs

B. Wells Ranch III Project ~ Staff
Draft Water Supply and Treatment Contract
Groundwater leasing and permitting

e]
(6]

mo o

South Texas Regional Water Planning Group — Region L ~ Staff
Groundwater Districts of Guadalupe and Gonzales Counties ~ Staff
Legal and legislative matters ~ Legal Counsel and Staff

» The staff report was in the Board packet, but there was additional information added:

¢

Lake Dunlap ~ John Kaufman stated as a result of the taste and odor issues, SAWS decided
to stop taking water from Lake Dunlap and use their Edwards wells. This caused production
to decrease at Lake Dunlap and production to increase at Wells Ranch. He added that TCEQ
is planning to test for PFAS chemicals at the Lake Dunlap WTP in August.

Hays Caldwell ~ Mr. Kaufman added CRWA has started discussions with Ardurra regarding
the scope of work for engineering services for increasing the production af the plant to 6
MGD. He stated that TCEQ took samples at HC and found 2 out of 29 toxic PFAS chemicals
which are used in industrial surfactants.

Draft Water Supply and Treatment Contract ~ Humberto Ramos added that the debt
schedules are to be sent out soon and the contract language regarding the System Capacity
Fee is still being drafted.

Groundwater Districts of Guadalupe and Gonzales Counties ~ Mr. Ramos added CRWA
requested 940 AF amendment to our permit in Gonzales County and the application will be
presented to the Board in August.

» Legal and Legislative matters ~ Lou Rosenburg stated he has been assisting the Policy and
Legislative Committee.

CRWA COMMITTEE REPORTS
Budget Committee: No itemns
» The next meeting is schedule for July 19, 2023 at 11:00 a.m.

Policy and Legislative Committee: Comments and Updates on CRWA Palicies ~ Committee Chairman
» Ted Gibbs stated the Bylaws will be on the August agenda for approval and ratification requires a
majority of the Trustees to pass the document. The Personnel Policy is still under revision.

Construction Committee and Reports on Matters Related to CRWA Construction/Infrastructure

Projects:

2




A. Project Status Comments and Updates on Committee Activity ~ Committee Chairman
» Vice President Rohan reported on the following projects:

+  For the FM 1518 project, UEG is expecting bid documents to be ready in August and have
the award at the September Board meeting.

¢ The RFQ for engineering services at the LDWTP was sent out for comments and is
scheduled to be issued on July 12.

¢ Ardurra met with the Texas Department of Emergency Management (TDEM) about
CRWA’s Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) funding request for the Hays Caldwell
Project. TDEM suggested CRWA apply for similar funding in case our existing application is
not selected. CRWA received the nation-wide permit for the intake structure in the river.
Ardurra is continuing to work with the City of San Marcos on permits.

+  Staff is working with Heirholzer and Pall to make changes to the SCADA system. Staff is
devoting a lot of time to make sure the Pall trailer stays contentiously running. The trailer is
currently producing 1.5 MGD and there have not been additional membrane failures.

B. Project updates from and written reports by engineering consultants, staff, and others:

o Alliance Regional Water Authority participation ~ Alfiance

Geographic Information System (GIS) ~ Staff and UEG

TxDOT/CRWA IH-10 (Santa Clara & Zuehl) Pipeline Encasement ~ Staff and UEG

TxDOT/CRWA FM 1518 Transmission Line Project ~ Staff and UEG

TxDOT/Hays County/Crystal Clear/CRWA FM 621/CR 266 Water Line Relocation Project ~ Staff

CRWA Master Plan update ~ Staff

Wells Ranch III WTP Optimization and Conceptual Pipeline Designs ~ Trifiydro Engineering

Hays Caldwell WTP Facility Improvements:

= Membrane filter replacement ~ Staff
= Exterior to Filter Building status report on approvals, funding, and construction ~ Ardurra

» Alliance Regional Water Authority participation ~ Graham Moore of Alliance did not add new
information to his written report.

» Geographic Information System (GIS), TxDOT/CRWA TH-10 (Santa Clara & Zuehl) Pipeline
Encasement, TxDOT/CRWA FM 1518 Transmission Line Project ~ David Kneuper of UEG did
not add new information to his written report.

» TxDOT/Hays County/Crystal Clear/CRWA FM 621/CR 266 Water Line Relocation Project ~
Mr. McMullen added construction started on July 7 and discussion with Crystal Clear on tie-ins will
need to start soon.

» CRWA Master Plan update ~ Mr. Kaufman added that a meeting is scheduled for July 12 to review
comments,

» Wells Ranch III WTP Optimization and Conceptual Pipeline Designs ~ David Rabago of
Trihydro did not add new information to his written report.

» Hays Caldwell WTP Facility Improvements:

+  Exterior to Filter Building status report on approvals and funding ~ Byron Sanderfer with
Ardurra did not add new information to Ardurra’s written report.

O 0 0 C 0 0 Q0

Item 9 GENERAL BUSINESS
A. CRWA 23-06-035 Concerning Easement Agreement with Libra Storage LLC
(Tabled during June 12, 2023, Board of Trustees Meeting)
Adopt Resolution 23-06-035 approval of a permanent and temporary road construction easement over
CRWA's Wells Ranch transmission line with Libra Storage LLC.
»  Mr. McMullen summarized the information provided in the packet but added that the access road was
built for about a year.
» Gary Gilbert made a motion to approve Resolution 23-06-035.
»  Mr. Schwenn seconded the motion.
»  Vice President Rohan called for a vote. The motion passed with 14 aye votes.
B. CRWA 23-07-042 Concerning Easement Agreement with Jen Texas 32 LLC and Isolation Valve
Adopt Resolution 23-07-042 approval of a permanent easement with Jen Texas 32 LLC near Lower
Seguin Road in Bexar County and allow Ashton San Antonio Residential L.L.C. to deepen and reposition
CRWA’s 30-inch diameter water transmission line beneath a drainage channel and install a new

3




isolation valve.
» Mr. McMullen summarized the information provided in the packet and stated this proposed easement
was discussed briefly with the Board about 10 months ago.
» Mrs. Franke made a motion to approve Resolution 23-07-042.
»  Mr. Schwenn seconded the motion.
» Vice President Rohan called for a vote. The motion passed with 14 aye votes.

C. CRWA 23-07-043 Concerning Approval of a Service Order for Engineering Standards and Specifications
Adopt Resolution 23-07-043 approval of Service Order No. 2 with Utility Engineering Group, PLLC to
develop engineering standards and specifications for CRWA's horizontal infrastructure, infrastructure
encroachment, easements, transmission line connections, metering, backflow protection, telemetry,
and system pressure management. The Service Order provides for standard hourly rates plus
reimbursement expenses with a ceiling price of $24,760.00.

» Vice President Rohan added that CRWA does not currently have their own set of engineering
standards and specifications.

»  Mrs. Franke made a motion to approve Resolution 23-07-043.

»  Steven Fonville seconded the motion.

» Vice President Rohan called for a vote. The motion passed with 14 aye votes.

Item 10 EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board of Trustees will meet in a closed session to discuss the following items pursuant to Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, 551.076, 551.086,
551,089, and 418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code.
A. Meet and consult with Attorney in private as permitted by Section 551.071(1) of the Texas Government
Code to seek advice upon and discuss the status of contemplated litigation, claims, and controversies

related to:
o The Wells Ranch II Emergency Generator Project, including status of claim asserted against Trihydro
Corporation.

» The Board did not enter into Executive Session.

Item 11 RETURN TO OPEN MEETING
The Board may consider, deliberate, and take action on the items discussed in Executive Session.

Item 12 FUTURE BOARD MEMBER AGENDA ITEMS
» Discussion on adding the board packets to the website.

Item 13 Adjourn the meeting
»  Mrs. Franke made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
»  Mrs. Miller seconded the motion.
» Vice President Rohan adjourned the meeting at approximately 6:28 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Doris Steubing, Secretary

NOTICE: The Board of Trustees may meet in a closed session to discuss any item listed above pursuant to Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, 551.076, 551.086, 551.089, and
418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code. All deliberations and formal action will occur in open session.




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BoArRD COMMUNICATION

| pare | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER |
08/14/2023 FINANCIAL REPORT AND CHECK REGISTER REPORT CRWA 23-08-045
JOAN WILKINSON

| STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve the June 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report until audited.

| BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

The June 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report are attached.

[ FINANCIAL IMPACT |

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION NoO. 23-08-045

BE IT RESOLVED that the June 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report of Canyon Regional
Water Authority are approved until audited.

Adopted this 14™ day of August 2023

Ayes Nays, Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets

Jun 30, 23

Checking/Savings
1001 - First United Bank
1006 - First United Checking #5207
1010 - First United Special #7162
1015 - Money Market #2160
1017 - HC SM Capacity Buy-In #6744

Total 1001 - First United Bank

1100 - First United Bank (Res)
1105 - LD/MC Series 2016, #3017
1107 - HC 2005 #3603
1111 - HC Series 2017 #6074
1109 - HC Series 2021 #6663
1113 - HC Counties 2021 Ref #0636
1132 - Wells Ranch Series 2015, #6031
1133 - Wells Ranch Series 2016, #3009
1134 - Wells Ranch Series 2021 #0911
1140 - L/D Membrane Fund #5701

1140-01 - LD Membr-Nanostone Escrow #2545

1142 - HIC Membrane Fund #5693
1145 - Repair & Replacement Fund

Total 1100 - First United Bank (Res)

1120 - Logic
1121 - Logic, General Funds
1127 - Wells Ranch, Construction #027
1158 - HC Construction

Total 1120 - Logic

1160 - BOKF, NA, Austin,WR Series 2015
1161 - BOKF, NA,Austin, HC Series 2017

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable
1205 - A/R, Alliance Water

3,101,095.22

2,104.21
1,082,039.29
1,665,523.90

5,850,762.62

4,051,183.26
9,547.71
331,631.43
580,302.36
156,711.69
3,451,636.55
2,918,968.98
1,073,733.53
1,130,435.72
192,906.15
412,027.65
3,873,955.95

18,183,040.98

1,183,858.19
365,003.87
16,857,423.99

18,406,286.05

123,957.01
4,092,275.69

1205-01
1205-02
1205-03

- AIR, Alliance,Crystal Clear SUD
- AIR, Alliance, Martindale WSC
- AIR, Alliance, Green Valley SUD

1205-04 - A/R, Alliance, County Line SUD
Total 1205 - AIR, Alliance Water

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1400 - Capital Assets
1404 - Administration Building
1406 - Capitalized Construction Intere
1410 - Equipment & Vehicles
1411 - Nanostone - Lake Dunlap
1416 - Hays Caldwell
1420 - Lake Dunlap Phase |
1422 - Mid-Cities Phase |
1424 - Office Equipment
1434 - Property Improvements
1436 - River Crossing
1441 - LD Ozone Project
1442 - Dunlap Water Treatment Plant
1443 - Dunlap Chemical Tanks
1444 - Hays Caldwel Phase 2

46,656,322.35

3,245,918.31

1,821,238.07
31,588.05
1,134,207.53
189,827.00

3,176,860.65

6,422,778.96

53,079,101.31

586,288.00
11,273,728.00
402,287 .46
1,156,411.20
6,437,579.37
4,764,833.00
8,475,370.50
77,863.66
60,021.00
577,934.36
3,677,549.16
5,155,886.29
30,326.57
2,053,300.19



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2023

1445 » HC Chemical Tanks
1446 - Mid-Cities Phase 2
1447 - Hays Caldwell Expansion-2017

1447-01 - HC Expansion, Capitalized Int
1447 - Hays Caldwell Expansion-2017 - Other

Total 1447 - Hays Caldwell Expansion-2017

1450 - Wells Ranch Project
1450-01 - WellsRanch, Cap Interest
1450 - Wells Ranch Project - Other

Total 1450 - Wells Ranch Project

1451 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2011
1451-01 - Capitalized Interest

1451 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2011 - Other
Total 1451 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2011

1452 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2015
1452-01 - Capitalized Interest

1452 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2015 - Other
Total 1452 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2015

1453 - Wells Ranch Phase lll
1490 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total 1400 - Capital Assets
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1805 - Deferred Outflow-Pension
1670 - Land
1672 - Johnson Abstract #47
1673 - Hays Caldwell Project
1673-01 - Carlisle - 2.009 Acres

1673-02 - Land Acquisition Consultant HC

Total 1673 - Hays Caldwell Project

1674 - Randolph Foster 10 Acres
1675 - Wells Ranch Project
1676 - Land & Land Rights

Total 1670 - Land

1703 - Water Rights
1800 - Deferred Loss on Debt Refunding

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Jun 30, 23

5,293.13
32,322,395.02

122,276.51
1,779,625.02

1,901,901.53

5,041,728.49
40,885,863.75

45,927,592.24

1,872,118.97
14,113,408.01

15,985,526.98

1,930,053.69
39,915,914.22

41,845,967.91

466,381.42
-47,704,967.12

135,479,469.87

135,479,469.87

174,748.66
163,243.95
549,930.44
5,698.00
555,628.44
290,837.56
62,061.82
1,276,634.70
2,348,406.47
3,439,604.49
132,163.00
6,094,922.62
194,653,493.80
639,675.11
639,675.11



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2023

Jun 30, 23
Other Current Liabilities
2310 - Deferred Inflow-Pension 26,892.00
2300 - Net Pension Liability 109,403.00
2002 - A/IP, Misc. 96,157.60
2050 - Accrued Interest Payable 1,641,762.25
2140 - Texas Workforce 4.51
2165 - TCDRS Retirement Payable 36,969.70
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,811,189.06
Total Current Liabilities 2,450,864.17
Long Term Liabilities
2200 - Deferred Revenue - San Marcos 4,975,022.00
2400 - Bonds Payable
2408 - LD/IMC Tax-Exempt Series 2016 19,610,000.00
2426 - Hays Caldwell Series 2005 1,035,000.00
2430 - Hays Caldwell Series 2017 4,290,000.00
2431 - Hays Caldwell TE Series 2021 11,950,000.00
2432 - Hays Caldwell Series 2021 Ref 2,035,000.00
2443 - Wells Ranch Series 2015 35,590,000.00
2446 - Wells Ranch Series 2016 23,255,000.00
2447 - Wells Ranch Series 2021 13,270,000.00

Total 2400 - Bonds Payable

2490 - Unamortized Premiums

111,035,000.00
6,223,387.00

Total Long Term Liabilities

122,233,409.00

Total Liabilities
Equity

124,684,273.17

3810 - Restricted for Membranes 1,622,825.00

3820 - Restricted for Debt Service 4,181,580.00

3950 - Retained Earnings 10,146,761.77

3975 - Inv in Cap Asset, net of debt 42,875,888.562

Net Income 11,142,165.34

Total Equity 69,969,220.63
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 194,653,493.80




%G1 28 L¥'68L'08%- /6°622' 169 05 0%¥'09€ ZLEse' Ly s3s09 MusAllaq 3 asn aulq - 0009 [ej0L
%SZ 8Y 0.'626'¥.2Z- 89 7T LES 61°50€'952 £6°282'0¢ soa4 Muanljaq Ja)BM MBY WHED - L109
%0'SL LUV e 20°/78'8EL LE'SELPOL 6570451 VHED Joenuog ault - 0409
%00 0009421~ 00°09L°ZL 000 000 ulag MaN JoenuUOY asn aul - 8009
%00 00'886'¢- 00'886°¢ (i[oXs] 000 l1amxejy Joeuog asn aul - 5009

s3s09 Aisagjeq 2 asn autt - 0009

%ES Ve L6'eLo'yLe’L- 00°000°2ZPL'} 60'988'L2F 0.'600'%L spund juswadejday ' Jledoy - 0045

%65 LE 18°2.1'888" 16°298'L¥S 00'669'€02 00'v82'0F spung auelqusajy - 0095

%EZ' LG $0'82Z'|¥2'S" Z0'0¥E'Sr9'e 86°L90'F0¥'E Silyo'esl Saseydind Jejep - 0055 [BI0L
%09 £6°009'€5- £6°620'LS 00'€2P'e 000 uieg MaN ‘saseuddnd JejeM - Z0SS
%ZY' LS LL'L49'28L'e 60°9LE'885'9 86'8€9'00%'E SLLPO'S6l SasBYIINd JBJeAl MBY - LOSS

saseydind J18iepf - 0055

%LE VL £5°/96'6L2'E" L1'862'99.L'2L 85°882'98V'6 ¥¥'209'¥50'L syjuswheday puog - 0005 [EIOL
%LEVL £5°/96'6.2'¢- L1'esz'98L'z) 86'88Z'08Y'6 7' 209'PS0' L sjuswhed puog - 5005

sjuswdedsy puod - 0005

asuadx3g

YT LL 9L SEr'vLy'e g60Le'Li8'LE 08'S.8'96€'62 £8'%/5'VZE'E SanuaAsy - 000% [B10L
%0001 69 PP’ LL 000 69'PFO'LL 06'cE8'L awoou| Jayj0 - 00T
%0°001 €6'v.2'189 000 £6'v.L2' .89 G8'Ler'ss SJUNO023Y UOIONLSUOD JSalaju| - 820V
%0001 1Z'v8r'veT 000 1T ¥8Y'vee ¥ELPLEY SJUNOJJY PUOE SWOIU| JSaIBY| - 920V
%0°00L LO'gy'99Z 000 L0'ZP'992 ¥E°LZE'SE [elaua5) awodu| Js843YU| - FZO0Y
%0°GL R LA L A L0'e2e'886'y £6°680'L¥L'E L19/9'6LY 13)ep SoUBNY - E20F
%6L¥L £E'GEY'LOF- 29'601'pS8'L ¥S'716'988'L 9z'80L'vS1L 2AIRASIUIWPY YMYD - Z20¥
%0'GL GEZSS'SEY 00°000°2¥L'L S9LP'90E'L §8°091L'¥L spund uswaedejday 3 Jeday - 0Z0¥
%0'GL 00°6€0°988- ZLPLLEYS'E Z1'649'.68'2 89°£62'662 suoneladQ Jue|d - 8LOV
%S50'vL £0'622'€2E' |- 6%'0L1'860'G or'Sre'rLL'E S6'C66'LEY sojes Jajem - LLOY
%GS'8Y Lises'sle- 68'VEE LES g81'668'252 6L°10L'2e sa94 KIeAlaq Jejem mey - ZL0v
%0'6L ¥5'062'F- 00°09L°LL 9’6982l y6'627'L uij4og MaN @sn aul - LLOY
%064 ZheLL'se- 80'GE8'ZY L 96°1Z1 L0 ¥t'2o6'LL spenue) Musallag B 25 aulT - 0LOY
%0'GL 8Z'E8r'sel- 16°/98'L¥S 62 ¥8E'90F 18'g5L'sh pund juawade|day auelqualy - 6007
%0'9 £6°009'€" £6'€20'LS 00'€Tr's 000 uij1eg MaN-1aleM - P00V
%P0 L 1ZerL'oLLL- 60'9L£'885'9 Z8'ELL'8L8'Y 0Z'€¥0'2rs J2ep MBY - £00F
%L'GL 20°0s2'20L'e 11°962'99.L°2) 60'920'798'6 L£'882'€40'L sjuswied jqeQ - Z0ov

sanuaissy - 000

Swoduj
1e6png [enuuy 1ebpng |enuuy 1ebpng £z0Z aunp £202
10 % (1apun)/son0 $ Jenuuy ZZ0Z 4990320 sunp

€20z aunf - ZzZ0e¢ 43903120
|enioy "sA }8Bpng sso Miold
fuoyiny Jsjep) [euoibsy uoAuesn



%2 €8 £6'8LP'1L02- ¥L LLE'SYS LLz68'9re Zo8yy' iy
%¥8 €9 Se'Zeh' 18- 6¢°L51'seT ¥0'62L'ePL zsee've
%EL'ED Sl'16L'0L 00°000'Z61 6280212t 25°600'0L
%6¥'29 L8702 6% 6e 091 LEL 89'656°18 85°1ZZ'el
%9.'89 56'089'295- 65°/98'269'L y9'98L'0E)' ) 65911281
%L8'S) £’ 4816 00°02Z6'0L 15°2eL')L 00°02%
%L1L'9S 96'980'61 BESEL LLL £1'869'29 geovl'el
%L8'L9 95'95%'F05- 0z'ZLZ'0L5') $9'65.'690} 92'955'891
%E6°19 GZ'861'Z56" ot'v68'1L05°2 |Z'96E'615 L 12'626'L0€
%90'€8 Py OEy Ly 00'000'082 9G'£85'28C §5'882'S1
%00 00°000'f- 00°000'% 000 000
%86'E8 PL0v9- 00°000'F 9Z'65E'E #9'52L
%Ly 08 slL'/9g'L- 00°000'L §82E9'S gloze't-
%ZGEL S6'v60'- 00°006'%L §0°508'0L erpLe'L
%eLeL #6°'902" |- 00°005'¥ 20°'¢62Z'e $9'¥9¢
%.G'8. 00'006- 00'002't 00°00E'e 00'0
%8¢'1.Z Lg'L0'6" 00°005LL Bl'8SY'T 000
%90'69 LL'Ese s 00°000°22 68'979'8lL 11'898-
%65°1L6 94'929'e- 0005Z°'LE ¥Z'€29'se SEEPr'e
%L Ll 00°204'C 00'055'9 00°452'6 00'002
%9918 8L'02r'e" 00°000'GE 28'6.5'8 LE'5PE'F
%L9'G6 80°50S'v- ob'v96'c0l 8€'654'66 000
%82 €9 £Z'891 9~ 00'00L'S2L LLV9S'6L 6.'889'8
%8S LEL ZL'06Y'9 00°055'02 ZL'0¥0'L2 000
%9Z 9L 6Z'891'8e- 00°0£9'8LL GLLor'06 9€'e68'6
%bZ ¥E LG8 65" 00°000'06 67°GL8'0¢8 Ge'60L'T
%L6ZE £0'625'LEL- 00°000'502 L6°0.%'L9 00°08.C
%L¥'06 Z6'Z6L'e- 00°00€'e€ 80°£01'0¢ 8%'ZL0'L
%6.°GE 80'59L'08- 00°058'721 Z6'v89'vy ¥6°298
%098°85 6Lv02'0LS 00°000°0S2'L lLg'gez'ees £9'620'092
%ZE 8L ¥E¥BL'G0L |- 67'0£8'F0L'S G1L'988°'/66'E ¥6'678'GH
%9198 £2'080'008- £0'09%'L9L'T 9/'6./£'/98') £8'2..'902
%¥eZL L0'04'908- or'0LZ' 86T 6£'905°0EL'T LL'240'LvE
3ebpng |enuuy 1e6png |enuuy 1ebpng €20z sunp £202
10 % (+3pun)uaAQ § [enuuy 2202 4340390 aung

€20¢ sunr - 20 42qe3d0
Jemoy "sA jobpng sso7 Jjold

Auoyiny Jajepy [euoibay uokue)

Sjuauag safojdws - 009L [B30L
JuBWBINRY - SL9L
asuednsuy - 0194
saxe] |jo.fed - 5092
sjyauag safiojdws - 0092

sasuadxg [[oihed - 00SL [B1OL
1leQ uQ - 0€5L
BWIMBAD - OLSL
Aed [enuuy - 505.
sasuadxy |joifed - 0052

sosuadx3 Buesado - 0012 BIOL
sa94 Buidwnguodsuel] M9 - 9611
JogeT 10enuoed - §6LL
ulewoq jswiaju] - L6kl
sasuadxg jdomieN - 0612
sauoydaja] a|iqow - 08LL
sauoydsial - S21LL
Buiyo|s - 0214
Bupureay - g9LL
asuadxg pue saiddng 22140 - 2912
abeajlly - 0912
sang 3 sdiystoquialy - 5512
suoljound B s|ea| - 0512
asueinsu| - 0L
sead Bupsa ¢ senddns qeq - seLL
s394 pue spwdd - LELL
SouBURJUIR SPUNOLD) - §ZLL
suonesadQ 3[2IYDA - 2214
vavos - 0242
[ejuas juawdinb3 - LLLL
@ouBuBjUIBI JOJBIBUSD) - §LLL
saljddng % aaueusUIRl JUEld - GLLL
sasuadx3 bunesado - 00LL

51509 2|qeueA-sasuadx3 Jueld - 000 |2I0L
sjesiwayd - 0L0L
SN ueld - S00.

S1500 3jqeneA-sasuadxs Jueld - 000L



%0001 PESOLTVLLL 0070 vesoLerLLL 09'P20'LLL )
%0001 16'6¥20LL'0 00°0 16'6¥2'9L2'0 8662 Y.
%0°00} 00'0 000 L6'6¥Z'0LL'9 66'6+2'OFL
%0°001 £P'SLe'STr'Y 000 SP'SLE'STY'Y L9'¥8L'v96
%¥6 59 65°05€'006'ZL- 96°0LE'LL8' 18 1£°096'046'2 22'06.'658'
%912 81'659'88¢'L- L0'c2e'286'y £8°699'665'C 000
%lLLL 8c /8Y'E81- 00°055'8%9 Z9'290'59% 58'850'vE
%566 00'L- 00°006'7L 00'528'7l 000
%00 00'002'}- 00°002°L 000 000
%ly'Sh $6'2/8'061- 00°000'058 50'2ZL'651 00°0ZL2L
%LO¥0L 10'799'2L 00'000'542 10'99'182 =T
%4909 00°000'}- 00°000'¢ 00°000'2 00°008
%8E'SY 05'269- 00°000'2 0g'£08'L 000
%569 00 Lo 007002 00'6gl 000
%00 00'052'2- 00°0S2' 000 000

1ebpng |enuuy jebpng [enuuy 1eBpng £Z0g sunp £20Z

309, (1opun)iong $ [enuuy 2202 4290320 aunp

€202 aunr - gzoe 4290100
|en)ay "sA 19Bpng sso 1joid

Kuoyiny 133epp [euoibay uoluen

awoou| 18N

asuadx3/ewodu| J2U30 18N
[fedisund juawfed puog - 0008
awosu| JByo
asuadxgjewoauy] 1240

awoou| A1eulpiO 31BN
asuadxg |ejol

d33ep0 SDURNIY - €28L

S99 [BUOISS3J0.d « 008L [E1oL
npny 3 Bununosay - 0Z8L
spuog Joj0a.1Q - 5181
Bupsasulbuz - 0L8L
se94 |ebaT - 5082
saa4 puog - 908L
sa94 ueld (M)Lov - £08L
S294 32IAI3S Nueg - Z08L
ainso|asiq 93S + L08L
Ss834 |[BuoISS3j0ld - 0082



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
October 2022 through June 2023

Oct'22 - Jun 23 Oct'21 - Jun 22 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Revenues
4002 - Debt Payments 9,664,026.09 8,749,840.80 914,185.29 10.5%
4003 - Raw Water 4,878,173.82 3,441,529.53 1,436,644.29 41.7%
4004 - Water-New Berlin 3,423.00 4,187.20 -764.20 -18.3%
4008 + Membrane Replacement Fund 406,384.29 73,330.92 333,053.37 454.2%
4010 - Line Use & Delivery Contracts 107,121.96 324,080.88 -216,958.92 -67.0%
4011 - Line Use New Berlin 12,869.46 12,869.46 0.00 0.0%
4012 - Raw Water Delivery Fees 257,899.18 0.00 257,899.18 100.0%
4017 - Water Sales 3,774,945.46 2,990,855.83 784,089.63 26.2%
4018 - Plant Operations 2,657,679.12 2,190,676.86 467,002.26 21.3%
4020 - Repair & Replacement Funds 1,306,447.65 749,969.91 556,477.74 74.2%
4022 - CRWA Administrative 1,386,974.34 1,086,196.59 300,777.75 27.7%
4023 - Alliance Water 3,741,085.53 3,428,492.76 312,592.77 9.1%
4024 - Interest Income General 266,442.01 35,047.87 231,394.14 660.2%
4026 - Interest Income Bond Accounts 234,484.27 32,308.20 202,176.07 625.8%
4028 : Interest Construction Accounts 687,274.93 47,424.71 639,850.22 1,349.2%
4030 - Other Income 11,644.69 13,756.58 -2,111.89 -15.4%
Total 4000 - Revenues 29,396,875.80 23,180,568.10 6,216,307.70 26.8%
Total Income 29,396,875.80 23,180,568.10 6,216,307.70 26.8%
Gross Profit 29,396,875.80 23,180,568.10 6,216,307.70 26.8%
Expense
5000 - Bond Repayments
5005 - Bond Payments 9,486,288.58 9,280,426.77 205,861.81 2.2%
Total 5000 - Bond Repayments 9,486,288.58 9,280,426.77 205,861.81 2.2%
6500 - Water Purchases
5501 - Raw Water Purchases 3,400,638.98 2,879,958.95 520,680.03 18.1%
5502 - Water Purchases, New Berlin 3,423.00 4,187.20 -764.20 -18.3%
Total 5500 - Water Purchases 3,404,061.98 2,884,146.15 519,915.83 18.0%
5600 - Membrane Funds 203,695.00 13364 203,561.36 152,320.7%
§700 - Repair & Replacement Funds 427,386.09 74,633.34 352,752.75 472.7%
6000 - Line Use & Delivery Costs
6010 - Line Contract GBRA 104,135.31 316,602.10 -212,466.79 67.1%
6011 - GBRA Raw Water Delivery Fees 256,305.19 0.00 256,305.19 100.0%
Total 6000 - Line Use & Delivery Costs 360,440.50 316,602.10 43,838.40 13.9%
7000 - Plant Expenses-Variable Costs
7005 - Plant Utilities 2,130,506.39 1,724,311.03 406,195.36 23.6%
7010 - Chemicals 1,867,379.76 1,343,798.26 523,5681.50 39.0%
Total 7000 - Plant Expenses-Variable Costs 3,997,886.15 3,068,109.29 929,776.86 30.3%
7100 - Operating Expenses
7115 - Plant Maintenance & Supplies 733,295.81 668,064.95 65,230.86 9.8%
7116 - Generator Maintenance 44,684.92 54,587.66 -9,902.74 -18.1%
7117 - Equipment rental 30,107.08 24,721.62 5,385.46 21.8%
7120 - SCADA 67,470.97 192,460.95 -124,989.98 -64.9%
7122 - Vehicle Operations 30,815.49 20,176.03 10,639.46 52.7%
7425 « Grounds Malntenance 90,461.75 73,774.66 16,687.09 22.6%
7131 - Permits and Fees 27,040.12 22,780.48 4,259.64 18.7%
7135 - Lab Supplies & Testing Fees 79,541.77 86,123.02 -6,581.25 -7.6%
7140 - Insurance 99,459.38 84,138.18 15,321.20 18.2%
7160 - Meals & Functions 28,579.82 24,849.58 3,730.24 15.0%
7155 - Memberships & Dues 9,257.00 4,527.00 4,730.00 104.5%
7160 - Mileage 28,623.24 19,520.17 9,103.07 46.6%
7162 - Office Supplies and Expense 18,646.89 17,485.31 1,161.58 6.6%
7165 - Training 2,458.19 8,188.89 -5,730.70 -70.0%
7170 - Clothing 3,300.00 3,000.00 300.00 10.0%
7175 - Telephones 3,293.06 3,824.27 -631.21 -13.9%
7180 « Mobile Telephones 10,805.05 11,856.92 -1,051.87 -8.9%
7190 - Network Expenses 5,632.85 5,632.49 0.36 0.0%
7191 - Internet Domain 3,359.26 3,722.42 -363.16 -9.8%
7196 - GW Transport/Pumping Fees 232,563.56 189,562.66 43,000.90 22.7%
Total 7100 - Operating Expenses 1,549,396.21 1,518,997.26 30,398.95 2.0%
7500 - Payroll Expenses
7505 + Annual Pay 1,065,755.64 848,881.84 216,873.80 25.6%
7510 - Qvertime 62,698.43 65,288.29 -2,589.86 -4.0%
7530 : On Call 1,732.57 7,620.00 -5,887.43 -717.3%
Total 7500 - Payroll Expenses 1,130,186.64 921,790.13 208,396.51 22.6%
7600 - Employee Benefits
7605 - Payroll Taxes 81,955.48 67,029.72 14,925.76 22.3%
7610 - Insurance 121,208.25 103,294.75 17,913.50 17.3%
7615 - Retirement 143,729.04 96,378.29 47,350.75 49.1%
Total 7600 - Employee Benefits 346,892.77 266,702.76 80,190.01 30.1%



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
October 2022 through June 2023

7800 - Professional Fees
7801 - SEC Disclosure
7802 - Bank Service Fees
7803 - 401(k) Plan Fees
7806 - Bond Fees
7805 - Legal Fees
7810 - Engineering
7820 - Accounting & Audit

Total 7800 - Professional Fees
7823 - Alliance Water
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
8000 - Bond Payment Principal

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct '22 - Jun 23 Oct ‘21 - Jun 22 $ Change % Change
0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00 -100.0%

139.00 151.00 -12.00 -8.0%
1,307.50 1,627.50 -220.00 -14.4%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%

287,664.07 94,799.96 192,864.11 203.4%

159,127.05 227,667.46 -68,540.41 -30.1%

14,825.00 14,400.00 425.00 3.0%
465,062.62 342,795.92 122,266.70 35.7%

3,599,663.83 3,428,636.67 171,027.16 5.0%

24,970,960.37 22,102,974.03 2,867,986.34 13.0%

4,425 915.43 1,077,594.07 3,348,321.36 310.7%

6,716,249.91 6,266,249.93 449,999.98 7.2%

6,716,249.91 6,266,249.93 449,999.98 7.2%

6,716,249.91 6,266,249.93 449,999.98 7.2%

11,142,165.34 7,343,844.00 3,798,321.34 51.7%




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Monthly General Account Check Register

As of June 30, 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
1001 - First United Bank 2,335,623.51
1006 - First United Checking #5207 2,335,623.51
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc...  Allman, Michael -2,653.62 2,332,969.89
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc... Cruz, Edward D -1,5632.62 2,331,437.27
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc...  Flores, Jimmy -2,174.29 2,329,262.98
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc... Kirkland, Debra M -1,521.28 2,327,741.70
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc...  McKnight lll, John R. -473.88 2,327,267.82
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc...  Moreno, Joe -3,126.50 2,324,142.32
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc... Powers, Frantiska A -1,530.71 2,322,611.61
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc... Saldana, Michael A -1,459.09 2,321,152.52
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc...  Shirk, Austin -1,724.72 2,319,427.80
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc...  Sims, Clarissa R -1,854.17 2,317,573.63
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc... Wallace, Russell L -1,958.66 2,315,614.97
Paycheck 06/02/2023  Direc... Whitelatch, Jr., Richard L -1,355.03 2,314,259.94
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc... Kaufman, John M -4,723.69 2,309,536.25
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc... McMullen, David W. -3,627.74 2,306,008.51
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc... Ramos, Humberto -3,130.76 2,302,877.75
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc...  Telfer, Adam C -3,280.76 2,299,596.99
Paycheck 06/02/2023 Direc... Wilkinson, Joan A. -3,178.78 2,296,418.21
Liability Check  06/02/2023 ACH John Hancock 401(k) Retirement Plan -1,253.12 2,295,165.09
Liability Check  06/02/2023 EFTPS US Treasury 74-2586063 -14,619.90 2,280,545.19
Liability Check  06/02/2023 36736 California State Disbursem...  200000001098628 -449.07 2,280,096.12
Liability Check ~ 06/02/2023 36737 Office of the Attorney Gene...  AG#t 0012809999 -489.69 2,279,606.43
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Big Oaks 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -28.00 2,279,578.43
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Bond East Well 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -561.10 2,279,017.33
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Bond West Well 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -3,215.12 2,275,802.21
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Bull Trap Well 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -1,984.00 2,273,818.21
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Camphouse Well 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -2,913.00 2,270,905.21
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Chicken House Well  04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -2,402.37 2,268,502.84
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Christian East Well 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -2,662.90 2,265,839.94
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Christian West Well 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -3,134.19 2,262,705.75
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Cibolo 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -28.00 2,262 677.75
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Coastal Field Well 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -2,314.00 2,260,363.75
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Damerau 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -57.00 2,260,306.75
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Deadman Tank Well  04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -10,502.00 2,249,804.75
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Deer Stand Well 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -8,863.00 2,240,941.75
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - FM 467 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -30.00 2,240,911.75
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Green Valley 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -29.00 2,240,882.75
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC -GV 7293 1H 10 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -31.00 2,240,851.75
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Hardy Road 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -30.00 2,240,821.75
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Hickory Forest 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -53.00 2,240,768.75
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Littlefield Well 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -3,265.41 2,237,503.34
Bill Pmt-Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Marion 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -27.00 2,237,476.34
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Pig Trap Well 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -1,951.00 2,235,525.34
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Pivot Irrigation 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -62.00 2,235,463.34
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Tommys Well 04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -205.00 2,235,258.34
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Wagner Booster St...  04/07/2023-05/08/2023 -1,160.81 2,234,097.53
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 36738  Anytime Fuel Pros LLC Diesel for Generators... -2,792.18 2,231,305.35
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 36739 Bay Area/General Crane S... Crane Inspections -574.30 2,230,731.05
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/02/2023 36740 Brenntag Southwest, Inc. Chemicals -19,099.50 2,211,631.55
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 36741 Council Automotive Supply Cartridge Lift Repairs -214.39 2,211,417.16
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 36742 Crimcheck New Hire Background -45.15 2,211,372.01
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 36743 Gold Star Exterminators Pest Control -348.00 2,211,024.01
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 36744 Guadalupe County Ground... ~ GW Transport/Pumpi... -15,288.55 2,195,735.46
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 36745 Lhoist North America of Te...  Lime -7,321.56 2,188,413.90
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/02/2023 36746  Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Oxygen & Tank Inspe... -8,275.59 2,180,138.31
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 36747 New Braunfels Welders Su...  Nitrogen -46.84 2,180,091.47
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 36748 Texas Land and Right of W...  Wells Ranch Water L... -2,340.00 2,177,751.47
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 36749 U.S. Signs Confined Space Signs -150.00 2,177,601.47
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 36750 Waste Management Garbage Disposal -1,233.82 2,176,367.65
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/02/2023 36751 Williams Supply Company Parts -653.43 2,175,714.22
Transfer 06/05/2023 55-WR Move Clearw... 17,275.00 2,192,989.22
Transfer 06/07/2023 Pall Trailer 11,500.00 2,204,489.22
Transfer 06/07/2023 Pall Trailer - HL Equi... 2,958.00 2,207,447.22
Deposit 06/08/2023 Deposit 728,757.50 2,936,204.72
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 ACH Texas Fleet Fuel Vehicle/Equipment F... -995.53 2,935,209.19
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36752 ACT Pipe and Supply, Inc. Parts -3,316.14 2,931,893.05
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36753 Armadillo Lawn Care & Imrig...  Lawn Maintenance -6,121.34 2,925 771.71



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Monthly General Account Check Register

As of June 30, 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/09/2023 36754  Attorney R. L. Wilson Reimb S. Kanetzky E... -661.13 2,925,110.58
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36755 Callis Professional Service... Office Cleaning -370.70 2,924,739.88
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36756  Citibank, N.A. Mastercard -8,000.07 2,916,739.81
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36757  Dex Imaging Admin Copier -732.18 2,916,007.63
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36758 DLP Utility Services Pipeline Leaks & Rep... -62,300.00 2,853,707.63
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/09/2023 36759 DPC Industries Chlorine -3,336.80 2,850,370.83
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36760 Dynamic Mechanical Contr... ~ A/C Repair @ 1604 -325.00 2,850,045.83
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36761 Fastest Labs of New Braunf... New Employee Drug ... -45.00 2,850,000.83
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36762 Hawkins Chemicals -14,223.71 2,835,777.12
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36763 Hierholzer Engineering, Inc SCADA -2,780.00 2,832,997.12
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36764 HL Equipment, Inc. Fork Lift for Pall Equi... -2,958.00 2,830,039.12
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36765 Hofmann's Supply Cylinder Rental -14.98 2,830,024.14
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36766 Law Offices of Patricia Erlin...  Groundwater Permitti... -539.00 2,829,485.14
Bill Pmt-Che... 06/09/2023 36767 Lhoist North America of Te...  Lime -7,040.61 2,822,444.53
Bill Pmt-Che... 06/09/2023 36768 Louis T. Rosenberg Legal Fees -8,180.40 2,814,264.13
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/09/2023 36769 Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Cylinder Rental -2,693.96 2,811,570.17
Bill Pmt-Che... 06/09/2023 36770  New Braunfels Welders Su...  Cylinder Rental -7.50 2,811,562.67
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36771 Standard Insurance Compa... Dental Insurance -1,413.08 2,810,149.59
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36772  Texas Excavation Safety S...  Texas 811 -223.25 2,809,926.34
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36773  Vantage Pump and Compr...  Compressor PM -1,056.64 2,808,869.70
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36774  Waste Connections Garbage Disposal -377.17 2,808,492.53
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36775  Williams Supply Company Parts -51.46 2,808,441.07
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/09/2023 36776  David McMullen May Mileage & Phon... -2,810.02 2,805,631.05
Deposit 06/12/2023 Deposit 280,934.82 3,086,565.87
Deposit 06/13/2023 Deposit 1,650.58 3,088,116.45
Transfer 06/14/2023 Pall Trailer Rental Pa... 40,284.00 3,128,400.45
Liability Check  06/15/2023 ACH TCDRS -12,106.12 3,116,294.33
Liability Check  06/15/2023 ACH TCDRS -12,001.85 3,104,292.48
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/15/2023 ACH CPS-110 1-10 Utilities -11.79 3,104,280.69
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc...  Aliman, Michael -2,699.54 3,101,581.15
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc... Cruz, Edward D -1,610.70 3,099,970.45
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc...  Kirkland, Debra M -1,964.37 3,098,006.08
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc... McKnight Ill, John R. -1,451.54 3,096,554.54
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc... Moreno, Joe -3,153.69 3,093,400.85
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc... Powers, Frantiska A -1,512.7¢ 3,091,888.06
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc... Saldana, Michael A -1,468.38 3,090,419.68
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc...  Shirk, Austin -2,349.66 3,088,070.02
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc... Sims, Clarissa R -1,411.78 3,086,658.24
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc... Wallace, Russell L -1,558.91 3,085,099.33
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc...  Whitelatch, Jr., Richard L -1,378.78 3,083,720.55
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc... Flores, Jimmy -2,059.25 3,081,661.30
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc... Kaufman, John M -4,723.69 3,076,937.61
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc... McMullen, David W. -3,527.74 3,073,400.87
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc... Ramos, Humberto -3,130.75 3,070,279.12
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc... Telfer, Adam C -3,280.76 3,066,998.36
Paycheck 06/16/2023 Direc... Wilkinson, Joan A. -3,178.78 3,063,819.58
Liability Check  06/16/2023 ACH John Hancock 401(k) Retirement Plan -1,272.78 3,062,546.80
Liability Check  06/16/2023 EFTPS US Treasury 74-2586063 -15,172.80 3,047,374.00
Bill Pmt-Che... 06/16/2023 36777 58 Service Company LLC Well #4 Repairs -1,025.60 3,046,348.40
Bill Pmt-Che... 06/16/2023 36778  Aflac Employee Voluntary ... -1,161.36 3,045,187.04
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36779  Analytical Environmental La... Lab Testing -135.00 3,045,052.04
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36780  Attorney R. L. Wilson Legal Fees -16,175.88 3,028,876.16
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36781 Brenntag Southwest, Inc. Chemicals -11,487.00 3,017,389.16
Bill Pmt-Che... 06/16/2023 36782 Charter Communications HC Internet -125.64 3,017,263.52
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36783 DLP Utility Services Repairs -9,500.00 3,007,763.52
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36784  DPC Industries-Cylinder Re...  Cylinder Rental -990.00 3,006,773.52
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36785  DSHS Central Lab MC2004 Lab Fees -554.66 3,006,218.86
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36786  Dynamic Mechanical Contr...  A/C Repair @ 1604 -1,355.72 3,004,863.14
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36787  Garrison Comal Supply, LLC  Parls -53.76 3,004,809.38
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36788 GBRA-Raw Water & TM 12613 AIF @ $165 &... -233,494.87 2,771,314.51
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36789  Hach Co. Lab Supplies -1,047.00 2,770,267.51
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36790  Hawkins Chemicals -24,447.79 2,745,819.72
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36791 Helping Hand Hardware Maintenance Supplies -20.78 2,745,798.94
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36792  Lhoist North America of Te...  Lime -7,310.08 2,738,488.86
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36793  Louis T. Rosenberg Legal Fees -4,725.50 2,733,763.36
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36794  Pall Corporation 5th Installment Paym... -40,284.00 2,693,479.36
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36795  Pollution Control Services Lab Testing -3,066.00 2,690,413.36
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36796  Sam's Club MC/SYNCB Supplies -887.49 2,689,525.87
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36797 South Texas Wastewater LD Septic Tank Repa... -32.00 2,689,493.87



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Monthly General Account Check Register
As of June 30, 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36798  Trihydro Corporation Engineering Fees -68,799.75 2,620,694.12
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36799 UMB Bank, N.A. Bond Fees -800.00 2,619,894.12
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36800 Utility Engineering Group, P...  Engineering Fees -5,145.00 2,614,749.12
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36801 Wastewater Transport Serv...  Sludge Removal -15,245.59 2,599,503.53
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36802 Williams Supply Company Parts -3,039.63 2,596,463.90
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/16/2023 36803 Hild Brothers, Inc. Weed Killer -140.00 2,596,323.90
Liability Check  06/16/2023 36804 California State Disbursem...  200000001098628 -449.07 2,595,874.83
Liability Check  06/16/2023 36805 Office of the Attorney Gene...  AG# 0012809999 -489.69 2,595,385.14
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/20/2023  ACH GVEC - Lake Dunlap 04/25/2023-05/25/2023 -53,093.39 2,542,291.75
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/20/2023 ACH GVEC - Leissner Booster S...  04/25/2023-05/25/2023 -5,066.55 2,637,225.20
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/20/2023 ACH GVEC - Leissner Rd Boost...  04/25/2023-05/25/2023 -15,042.51 2,522,182.69
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/20/2023  ACH GVEC - Wagner Booster 04/25/2023-05/25/2023 -17,793.71 2,504,388.98
Bill Pmt-Che... 06/20/2023 ACH GVEC - WR Plant 04/25/2023-05/25/2023 -13,976.71 2,490,412.27
Bill Pmt-Che... 06/20/2023  ACH GVEC - WR Plant #2 04/25/2023-05/25/2023 -11,301.21 2,479,111.06
Deposit 06/20/2023 Deposit 1,110,484.51 3,589,695.57
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/21/2023 ACH Bluebonnet Electric HC Utilities -17,105.67 3,572,489.90
Bill Pmt-Che... 06/21/2023 ACH CPS -1518 Utilities -126.23 3,572,363.67
Transfer 06/21/2023 Funds Transfer -44,958.43 3,5627,405.24
Transfer 06/21/2023 Funds Transfer -28,559.65 3,498,845.59
Transfer 06/21/2023 Funds Transfer -53,348.21 3,445,497.38
Transfer 06/21/2023 Funds Transfer -18,294.56 3,427,202.82
Transfer 06/21/2023 LD-Monthly Bond Pa... -148,238.65 3,278,964.17
Transfer 06/21/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -24,182.49 3,254,781.68
Transfer 06/21/2023 MC-Bond Payment T... -154,239.46 3,100,542.22
Transfer 06/21/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -553.23 3,099,988.99
Transfer 06/21/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -33,386.91 3,066,602.08
Transfer 06/21/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -58,928.72 3,007,673.36
Transfer 06/21/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -14,768.85 2,992,904.51
Transfer 06/21/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -259,041.10 2,733,863.41
Transfer 06/21/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -249,466.88 2,484,396.53
Transfer 06/21/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -98,519.91 2,385,876.62
Transfer 06/21/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -22,479.93 2,363,396.69
Transfer 06/21/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -9,982.18 2,353,414.51
Transfer 06/21/2023 Monthly Membrane T... -5,155.41 2,348,259.10
Transfer 06/21/2023 Monthly Membrane T... -39,998.40 2,308,260.70
Transfer 06/21/2023 Funds Transfer -0.13 2,308,260.57
Transfer 06/21/2023 Funds Transfer -6.83 2,308,253.74
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 ACH Texas Fleet Fuel Vehicle/Equipment F... -1,058.43 2,307,195.31
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36806  Anytime Fuel Pros LLC VOID: Diesel for Gen... 0.00 2,307,195.31
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36807  AT&T Mobility VOID: Mobile Phone ... 0.00 2,307,195.31
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36808  ATCO International Plant Supplies -690.00 2,306,505.31
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36809 Avesis VOID: Employee Visi... 0.00 2,306,505.31
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36810 DPC Industries VOID: Chlorine 0.00 2,306,505.31
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36811 Dynamic Mechanical Contr...  A/C Repairs -2,110.33 2,304,394.98
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36812 Frantiska Powers Mileage Reimbursem... -168.34 2,304,226.64
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36813  Guadalupe-Blanco River A...  VOID: Lab Testing 0.00 2,304,226.64
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36814 Hach Co. Lab Supplies -2,087.29 2,302,139.35
Bill Pmt-Che... 06/23/2023 36815 Hawkins Chemicals -12,568.50 2,289,570.85
Bill Pmt-Che... 06/23/2023 36816 Lhoist North America of Te...  Lime -7,123.52 2,282,447.33
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36817 Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Nitrogen -1,170.12 2,281,277.21
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36818 New Braunfels Utilities VOID: 46 Standpipe ... 0.00 2,281,277.21
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36819 Pierson Process Technolog... Ozone Parts -35,484.65 2,245,792.56
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36820 Pye-Barker Fire & Safety, L...  Fire Extinguisher Ins... -222.75 2,245,569.81
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36821 TML Health VOID: Employee Hea... 0.00 2,245,569.81
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36822 Verve Cloud, Inc. VOID: Telephone 0.00 2,245,569.81
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/23/2023 36823  Williams Supply Company VOID: Ozone Parts 0.00 2,245,569.81
Deposit 06/26/2023 Deposit 753,865.42 2,999,435.23
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/26/2023 ACH CPS - 1604 Utilities -23,579.56 2,975,855.67
Deposit 06/27/2023 Deposit 330,656.50 3,306,512.17
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc...  Allman, Michael -2,982.41 3,303,529.76
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc... Cruz, Edward D -1,321.18 3,302,208.58
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc...  Flores, Jimmy -2,279.65 3,299,928.93
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc...  Kirkland, Debra M -1,521.27 3,298,407.66
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc... Moreno, Joe -2,965.48 3,2095,442.18
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc... Powers, Frantiska A -1,674.36 3,293,767.82
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc...  Saldana, Michael A -1,633.50 3,292,134.32
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc...  Shirk, Austin -1,661.37 3,290,472.95
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc...  Sims, Clarissa R -1,794.58 3,288,678.37
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc... Wallace, Russell L -2,148.81 3,286,529.56



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Monthly General Account Check Register
As of June 30, 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc... Whitelatch, Jr., Richard L -1,446.08 3,285,083.48
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc... Kaufman, John M -4,723.70 3,280,359.78
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc... McMullen, David W. -3,527.75 3,276,832.03
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc... Ramos, Humberto -3,130.75 3,273,701.28
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc...  Telfer, Adam C -3,280.76 3,270,420.52
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc...  Wilkinson, Joan A. -3,178.79 3,267,241.73
Paycheck 06/30/2023 Direc... McKnight I, John R. -1,624.38 3,265,617.35
Check 06/30/2023 36824 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Government... -2,000.00 3,263,617.35
Liability Check  06/30/2023 ACH John Hancock 401(k) Retirement Plan -1,246.99 3,262,370.36
Liability Check  06/30/2023 EFTPS US Treasury 74-2586063 -15,361.44 3,247,008.92
Liability Check  06/30/2023 36825 California State Disbursem...  200000001098628 -449.07 3,246,559.85
Liability Check  06/30/2023 36826 Office of the Attorney Gene...  AG# 0012809999 -489.69 3,246,070.16
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/30/2023 36827 58 Service Company LLC Motors & Repairs -38,960.60 3,207,109.56
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/30/2023 36828 Alsay Incorporated HSP #4 Repair -13,400.00 3,193,709.56
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/30/2023 36829 Attorney R. L. Wilson Reimb S. Kanetzky E... -9,060.85 3,184,648.71
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/30/2023 36830  Austin Armature Works, LP HC Repairs -2,002.25 3,182,646.46
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/30/2023 36831 B&B Family Partnership Baugh Water Lease ... -2,000.00 3,180,646.46
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/30/2023 36832 Bleck Electric Company Motors & Pump -11,685.00 3,168,961.46
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/30/2023 36833 Brenntag Southwest, Inc. Chemicals -2,549.60 3,166,411.86
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/30/2023 36834 Fluid Meter Service, Corp. Field Test Meters -2,250.00 3,164,161.86
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/30/2023 36835 Gold Star Exterminators Pest Control -260.00 3,163,901.86
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/30/2023 36836 Grainger Parts -1,788.16 3,162,113.70
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/30/2023 36837  Guadalupe County Ground... ~ GW Transport/Pumpi... -15,288.55 3,146,825.15
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/30/2023 36838 Hawkins Chemicals -20,113.00 3,126,712.15
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/30/2023 36839 Humberto Ramos. June Mileage -514.18 3,126,197.97
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/30/2023 36840 Lhoist North America of Te... Lime -13,929.21 3,112,268.76
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/30/2023 36841 R.W Harden & Associates, ... Wells Ranch Develop... -1,500.50 3,110,768.26
Bill Pmt -Che...  06/30/2023 36842 South Texas Wastewater HC Septic Tank Rep... -894.00 3,109,874.26
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/30/2023 36843 Standard Insurance Compa... Employee Life & LTD... -814.58 3,109,059.68
Bill Pmt -Che... 06/30/2023 36844  Wastewater Transport Serv...  Sludge Removal -8,777.89 3,100,281.79
Deposit 06/30/2023 Interest 813.43 3,101,095.22
Total 1006 - First United Checking #5207 765,471.71 3,101,095.22

Total 1001 - First United Bank 765,471.71 3,101,095.22
TOTAL 765,471.71 3,101,095.22




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Payee
October 2022 through June 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Attorney R. L. Wilson
Bill 12/31/2022 3586 Attorney R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 20,899.50 20,899.50
Bill 12/31/2022 3588 Attorney R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 5,282.25 26,181.75
Bill 12/31/2022 3587 Attorney R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 1,185.00 27,366.75
Bill 02/10/2023 3605 Attorney R. L. Wilson HC Pall Agreement 2,190.00 29,556.75
Bill 02/10/2023 3607 Attorney R. L. Wilson LD Nanostone 4,275.00 33,831.75
Bill 02/10/2023 3604 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 6,590.00 40,421.75
Bill 02/10/2023 3606 Attorney R. L. Wilson WR Generator Project 3,143.95 43,565.70
Bill 02/28/2023 3629 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 6,645.00 50,210.70
Bill 02/28/2023 3630 Attorney R. L. Wilson  HC Pall Agreement 2,895.00 53,105.70
Bill 02/28/2023 3631 Attorney R. L. Wilson LD Nanostone 3,028.42 56,134.12
Bill 02/28/2023 3632 Attorney R. L. Wilson WR Generator Project 3,647.11 59,781.23
Bill 03/31/2023 3649 Attorney R. L. Wilson WR Generator Project 2,925.00 62,706.23
Bill 03/31/2023 3648 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Nanostone 825.00 63,531.23
Bill 03/31/2023 3647 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Pall Trailer 405.00 63,936.23
Bill 03/31/2023 3646 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters-Policies 7,995.00 71,931.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3666 Attorney R. L. Wilson HC WTP 825.00 72,756.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 4,200.00 76,956.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 2,280.00 79,236.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 3,150.00 82,386.23
Bill 04/30/2023 3667 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Wells Ranch 5,720.88 88,107.11
Bill 05/31/2023 3684 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Hays Caldwell Overages & Contract Amendment 7,607.13 95,714.24
Bill 05/31/2023 3683 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 2,775.00 98,489.24
Bill 05/31/2023 3685 Attorney R. L. Wilson Wells Ranch 4,455.00 102,944.24
Total Attorney R. L. Wilson 102,944.24 102,944.24
Charles C. Bailey
Che... 10/28/2022 35928 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 2,000.00
Che... 12/02/2022 36024 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 4,000.00
Che... 12/22/2022 36113 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 6,000.00
Che... 02/03/2023 36315 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 8,000.00
Che... 03/03/2023 36416 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 10,000.00
Che... 03/29/2023 36511 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 12,000.00
Che... 04/28/2023 36618 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 14,000.00
Che... 05/26/2023 36716 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 16,000.00
Che... 06/30/2023 36824 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 18,000.00
Total Charles C. Bailey 18,000.00 18,000.00
Employers Council
Bill 04/19/2023 461185 Employers Council Legal Services-Employee Policy Manual 810.00 810.00
Total Employers Council 810.00 810.00
Louis T. Rosenberg
Bill 10/31/2022 5005 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 1,114.00 1,114.00
Bill 10/31/2022 5006 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 5,733.76 6,847.76
Bill 10/31/2022 5004 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone Contract 264.00 7,111.76
Bill 10/31/2022 5007 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Contract Attorney Inquiry 2,521.00 9,632.76
Bill 10/31/2022 5002 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 1,749.63 11,382.39
Bill 10/31/2022 5001 Louis T. Rosenberg Bolton Road Meter Station 179.50 11,561.89
Bill 10/31/2022 5003 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 5,794.63 17,356.52
Bill 11/30/2022 5080 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 302.50 17,659.02
Bill 11/30/2022 5074 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Contract Water Rights Issues 2,089.50 19,748.52
Bill 11/30/2022 5072 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 385.00 20,133.52
Bill 11/30/2022 5077 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 7,344.56 27,478.08
Bill 11/30/2022 5075 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone Contract 1,012.50 28,490.58
Bill 11/30/2022 5078 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Water Contract 152.00 28,642.58
Bill 11/30/2022 5076 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 6,115.00 34,757.58
Bill 11/30/2022 5073 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 6,266.13 41,023.71
Bill 12/31/2022 5162 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 1,188.00 42.211.71
Bill 12/31/2022 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 380.00 42 591.71
Bill 12/31/2022 5151 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generators 3,980.00 46,571.71
Bill 12/31/2022 5158 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 609.00 47,180.71
Bill 12/31/2022 5154 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 778.00 47,958.71
Bill 1213112022 5155 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 3,5675.76 51,534.47
Bill 12/31/2022 5156 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 1,316.50 52,850.97
Bill 12/31/2022 5153 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Water Rights Issues 3,003.00 55,853.97



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Payee
October 2022 through June 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill 12/31/2022 5157 Louis T. Rosenberg Wells Ranch Phase Il 1,155.00 57,008.97
Bill 01/31/2023 5215 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 632.50 57,641.47
Bill 01/31/2023 5217 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Water Contract 803.50 58,444.97
Bill 01/31/2023 5216 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 7,568.90 66,013.87
Bill 01/31/2023 5212 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator Contract 3,777.50 69,791.37
Bill 01/31/2023 5213 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 2,007.95 71,799.32
Bill 01/31/2023 5214 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreement 6,050.50 77,849.82
Bill 02/28/2023 5285 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 4,807.45 82,657.27
Bill 02/28/2023 5283 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 1,186.50 83,843.77
Bill 02/28/2023 5288 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone 4,227.50 88,071.27
Bill 02/28/2023 5287 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 1,605.00 89,676.27
Bill 02/28/2023 5289 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 6,806.85 96,483.12
Bill 02/28/2023 5290 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 2,748.50 99,231.62
Bill 02/28/2023 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreement 813.50 100,045.12
Bill 02/28/2023 5284 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator 3,251.06 103,296.18
Bill 03/31/2023 5357 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator Project 1,619.50 104,915.68
Bill 03/31/2023 5356 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 812.00 105,727.68
Bill 03/31/2023 5358 Louis T. Rosenberg Funding Opportunities 475.50 106,203.18
Bill 03/31/2023 5354 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 1,508.75 107,711.93
Bill 03/31/2023 5355 Louis T. Rosenberg Crystal Clear/fCRWA Agreement 549.00 108,260.93
Bill 03/31/2023 5360 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 448.00 108,708.93
Bill 03/31/2023 5361 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 2,356.00 111,064.93
Bill 03/31/2023 5362 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone 1,241.50 112,306.43
Bill 03/31/2023 5363 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 7,654.30 119,960.73
Bill 03/31/2023 5365 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 1,124.50 121,085.23
Bill 03/31/2023 5364 Louis T. Rosenberg Retail Service Issues 1,640.00 122,725.23
Bill 03/31/2023 5359 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 5,5635.95 128,261.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5434 Louis T. Rosenberg GCUWCD Export Fee 251.50 128,512.68
Bill 04/30/2023 5431 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 4,043.50 132,556.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5433 Louis T. Rosenberg Wells Ranch Il 334.00 132,890.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5427 Louis T. Rosenberg Crystal Clear/CRWA Agreement 334.00 133,224.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5428 Louis T. Rosenberg Shannon-Monk 821.00 134,045.18
Bill 04/30/2023 5432 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 3,793.45 137,838.63
Bill 04/30/2023 5430 Louis T. Rosenberg Hays Caldwell 2,786.00 140,624.63
Bill 04/30/2023 5429 Louls T. Rosenberg General Matters 3,5615.45 144,140.08
Bill 05/31/2023 5491 Louis T. Rosenberg Shannon-Monk 82.50 144,222 58
Bill 05/31/2023 5493 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Contract 4,000.00 148,222.58
Bill 05/31/2023 5494 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 3,822.90 152,045.48
Bill 05/31/2023 5492 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 4,725.50 156,770.98
Bill 06/30/2023 5558 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 3,358.40 160,129.38
Bill 06/30/2023 5559 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreements 196.50 160,325.88
Bill 06/30/2023 5557 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 330.00 160,655.88
Bill 06/30/2023 5560 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 156.00 160,811.88
Bill 06/30/2023 5561 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 5,097.95 165,909.83
Total Louis T. Rosenberg 165,909.83 165,909.83
TOTAL 287,664.07 287,664.07




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Category
October 2022 through June 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Other Charges
Legal & professional fees
Contracts
Bill 10/31/2022 5004 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone Contract 264.00
Bill 10/31/2022 5007 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Contract Attorney Inquiry 2,521.00
Bill 11/30/2022 5080 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 302.50
Bill 11/30/2022 5075 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone Contract 1,012.50
Bill 11/30/2022 5078 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Water Contract 152.00
Bill 12/31/2022 5158 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 609.00
Bill 12/31/2022 5156 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 1,316.50
Bill 12/31/2022 3587 Attorney R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 1,185.00
Bill 01/31/2023 5217 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS Water Contract 803.50
Bill 01/31/2023 5214 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreement 6,050.50
Bill 02/10/2023 3605 Attorney R. L. Wilson ~ HC Pall Agreement 2,190.00
Bill 02/10/2023 3607 Attorney R. L. Wilson LD Nanostone 4,275.00
Bill 02/10/2023 3606 Attorney R. L. Wilson ~ WR Generator Project 3,143.95
Bill 02/28/2023 5288 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone 4,227 .50
Bill 02/28/2023 5290 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 2,748.50
Bill 02/28/2023 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreement 813.50
Bill 02/28/2023 5284 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator 3,251.06
Bill 02/28/2023 3630 Attorney R. L. Wilson ~ HC Pall Agreement 2,895.00
Bill 02/28/2023 3631 Attorney R. L. Wilson LD Nanostone 3,028.42
Bill 03/31/2023 5355 Louis T. Rosenberg Crystal Clear/CRWA Agreement 549.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5360 Louis T. Rosenberg Wheeling Agreement 448.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5362 Louis T. Rosenberg Nanostone 1,241.50
Bill 03/31/2023 5365 Louis T. Rosenberg SAWS 1,124.50
Bill 03/31/2023 5364 Louis T. Rosenberg Retail Service Issues 1,640.00
Bill 03/31/2023 3648 Attorney R. L. Wilson ~ Nanostone 825.00
Bill 03/31/2023 3647 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Pall Trailer 405.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5427 Louis T. Rosenberg Crystal Clear/fCRWA Agreement 334.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5430 Louis T. Rosenberg Hays Caldwell 2,786.00
Bill 04/30/2023 3666 Attorney R. L. Wilson ~ HC WTP 825.00
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 3,150.00
Bill 05/31/2023 5493 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Contract 4,000.00
Bill 05/31/2023 3684 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Hays Caldwell Overages & Co... 7,607.13
Bill 06/30/2023 5559 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Wheeling Agreements 196.50
Total Contracts 65,921.06
Personnel
Bill 10/31/2022 5005 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 1,114.00
Bill 11/30/2022 5076 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 6,115.00
Bill 12/31/2022 5154 Louis T. Rosenberg Personnel Matters 778.00
Total Personnel 8,007.00
Committee Matters
Bill 10/31/2022 5006 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 5,733.76
Bill 10/31/2022 5002 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 1,749.63
Bill 11/30/2022 5072 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 385.00
Bill 11/30/2022 5077 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 7,344.56
Bill 12/31/2022 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 380.00
Bill 12/31/2022 5155 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy & Legislation Committee 3,5675.76
Bill 01/31/2023 5216 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 7,568.90
Bill 02/28/2023 5283 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 1,186.50
Bill 02/28/2023 5289 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 6,806.85
Bill 03/31/2023 5356 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 812.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5354 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 1,508.75
Bill 03/31/2023 5363 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 7,654.30
Bill 04/19/2023 461185 Employers Council Legal Services-Employee Pali... 810.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5432 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 3,793.45
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 4,200.00
Bill 05/31/2023 5494 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 3,822.90
Bill 05/31/2023 5492 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 4,725.50
Bill 06/30/2023 5557 Louis T. Rosenberg Construction Committee 330.00
Bill 06/30/2023 5561 Louis T. Rosenberg Policy Committee 5,097.95
Total Committee Matters 67,485.81



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Category
October 2022 through June 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Wells Ranch
Bill 12/31/2022 5151 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generators 3,980.00
Bill 12/31/2022 5157 Louis T. Rosenberg Wells Ranch Phase Il 1,155.00
Bill 12/31/2022 3588 Attorney R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 5,282.25
Bill 01/31/2023 5212 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator Contract 3,777.50
Bill 02/28/2023 3632 Attorney R. L. Wilson  WR Generator Project 3,647.11
Bill 03/31/2023 5357 Louis T. Rosenberg WR Generator Project 1,619.50
Bill 03/31/2023 3649 Attorney R. L. Wilson ~ WR Generator Project 2,925.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5434 Louis T. Rosenberg GCUWCD Export Fee 251.50
Bill 04/30/2023 5433 Louis T. Rosenberg Wells Ranch 1l 334.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5428 Louis T. Rosenberg Shannon-Monk 821.00
Bill 04/30/2023 3667 Attorney R. L. Wilson ~ Wells Ranch 5,720.88
Bill 05/31/2023 5491 Louis T. Rosenberg Shannon-Monk 82.50
Bill 05/31/2023 3685 Attorney R. L. Wilson ~ Wells Ranch 4,455.00
Total Wells Ranch 34,051.24
General
Bill 10/31/2022 5001 Louis T. Rosenberg Bolton Road Meter Station 179.50
Bill 10/31/2022 5003 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 5,794.63
Bill 11/30/2022 5073 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 6,266.13
Bill 12/31/2022 5152 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 1,188.00
Bill 12/31/2022 3586 Attorney R. L. Wilson  September-December 2022 20,899.50
Bill 01/31/2023 5213 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 2,007.95
Bill 02/10/2023 3604 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 6,590.00
Bill 02/28/2023 5285 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 4,807.45
Bill 02/28/2023 3629 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 6,645.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5358 Louis T. Rosenberg Funding Opportunities 475.50
Bill 03/31/2023 5359 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 5,535.95
Bill 03/31/2023 3646 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters-Policies 7,995.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5429 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 3,515.45
Bill 04/30/2023 3665 Attorney R. L. Wilson  Policy Committee & Contracts 2,280.00
Bill 05/31/2023 3683 Attorney R. L. Wilson  General Matters 2,775.00
Bill 06/30/2023 5558 Louis T. Rosenberg General Matters 3,358.40
Total General 80,313.46
Water Rights
Bill 11/30/2022 5074 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Contract Water Rights Iss... 2,089.50
Bill 12/31/2022 5153 Louis T. Rosenberg HC Water Rights Issues 3,003.00
Total Water Rights 5,092.50
Legislation
Check 10/28/2022 35928 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Check 12/02/2022 36024 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Check 12/22/2022 36113 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Bill 01/31/2023 5215 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 632.50
Check 02/03/2023 36315 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Bill 02/28/2023 5287 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 1,605.00
Check 03/03/2023 36416 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Check 03/29/2023 36511 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Bill 03/31/2023 5361 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 2,356.00
Check 04/28/2023 36618 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Bill 04/30/2023 5431 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 4,043.50
Check 05/26/2023 36716 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Check 06/30/2023 36824 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Bill 06/30/2023 5560 Louis T. Rosenberg Legislation 156.00
Total Legislation 26,793.00
Total Legal & professional fees 287,664.07
Total Other Charges 287,664.07
TOTAL 287,664.07




Wells Ranch Project - Phase Il

Bond Series 2015

Budget vs. Actual

June 30, 2023

\ [ TOTAL TOTAL % -
i BUDGET DISBURSEMENTS Complete
I

[ Wells Ranch Series 2015 Bond Proceeds 42,000,000.00 42,000,000.00| 100,00%
Bond Issue Costs 420,84000] | 420,840.00 100.00%
Capitalized Interest 1,664,000.00 1,664,000.00 100.00%
Beginning Cash Available for Project 39,915,160.00 39,915,160.00 100.00%

]
Preliminary Engi_nesrin'g Report 25,000.00 25,000.00 100.00%

_ Environmental Services ) 54,080.82 54,080.82 100.00%7;
Engineering Add'l Services (RCE Inspections) 317,067.50 317,067.50 100.00%| |
Inspection Services (HOT) 37,510.00 37,510.00 100.00%
SCADA Engineering Services 50,000.00 50,000.00 100.00%
Legal Notices ] 22,940.45| 22,940.45 100.00%

| Prof Services-TWDB Assistance 15,887.86 15,887.86 100.00%
Santa Clara Road TM 4,545,112.65 4,545,112.65 100.00%
Crystal Clear TM 3,102,090.36 3,102,090.36 ~__ 100.00%
Wagner Booster Station Expansion 4,472,598.27 4,472,598.25 100.00%|
Wells Ranch Plant Improvements 7,678,408.73 7,678,407.73 ~ 100.00%

| Leissner Booster Station Imp. )
Legal Fees 110,925.31 110,925.31 100.00%
Baslc Engineering Services B 227,160.00 227,160.00 100.00%|
Engineering Add'l Services ~ 50,078.25 48,272.75 96.39%
Construction Costs - 2 MG Tank (Preload) 1,533,365.90 1,633,365.90 100.00%| |
Construction Costs - Facility (Payton) 1,185,478.00 1,185,478.00 100.00%| |
SCADA | N 16,000.00 16,000,00 100.00%
Total Lelssner Booster Stn Expansion 3,123,007.46 3,121,201.96 99.94%
Oak Tree Elevated Storage Tank 2,778,256.00 2,778,256.02 100.00%| |
Well Field (7 wells) 10,812,545.17 10,812,544.67| 100.00%
[ |
Generator Installation Project i ] ]
Legal, Consultant Fees 50,835.83 50,835.83 100.00%
N Legal Notices ] 5,864.16 5,864.16 100.00%
Basic Engineering Services 203,320.00 172,822.00 85.00%| |
_ |Engineering Add'l Services ~9,000.00 9,000.00 100.00%
Deadman Well Site - i
| |Generator Cost 71,265.00 54,522.00 76.51%
[ Generator Installation 205,000.00 181,827.00 88.70%| |
I Total Deadman Well Site 276,265.00 236,349.00 — 85.55%
Deer Stand Well Site .
| Generator Cost 71,265.00 ~ 54,522.00 76.51%|
= Generator Installation i 205,000.00 181,826.60 88.70%
Total Deer Stand Well Site 276,265.00 236,348.60 85.55%
] Wells Ranch WTP Site 1]
Generator Cost-WTP i 317,295.00 ~ 242,748.90 7651%| |
N Generator Cost-MCC-2 279,140.00 213,559.37  76.51%
Generator Installation-WTP 414,350,00 1368,178.12 88.86%
i Generator Installation-MCC-2 378,140.00 337,062.06 89.14%| |
Total Wells Ranch WTP Site 1,388,925.00 1,161,548.45 83.63%
Leissner BPS Site ] ] '
Generator Cost 212,200.00 162,343.80 - 7651%
B Generator Installation 342,000.00 302,473.26 86.44%| |
_ Total Lelssner BPS Site ) 554,200.00 464,817.06] 83.87%| |
Wagner Booster Station ] ~
Generator Cost 212,200.00 162,343.80 76.51%| |
Generator Installation 263,000.00 232,034.40 88.23%
Total Wégner Booster Station 475,200.00 394,378.20 ] 82.99%
Well #5 & Well #13 Generator Cost 71,710.00 54,862.65 76.51%
B Mobilization, Bonds & Insurance 119,000.00 96,390.00 81.00%
} Total Gehega_torlnsla"atlon Project 3,430,584.99 2,883,215.95 84.04%| |
| ] S
Total Phase Il - 2015 40,465,090.26 39,015,914.22 98.64%| |
| ]
Unallocated Cont'ingenpyr ~ -549,930.26

|| |Total Expenditures 39,915,914.22|
Interest Income 431,899.13 435,973.53
Cash from General Funds 53,741.57 53,741.57 i
Cash from General Funds 64,289.56 ) 0.00
Ending Cash 0.00 488,960.88




7:46 AM Wells Ranch Phase Il - 2015

08/03/23 Account QuickReport
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
BOKF, NA, Austin - Escrow 123,482.64
Deposit 06/01/2023 Interest 474.37 123,957.01
Total BOKF, NA, Austin - Escrow 474.37 123,957.01
Logic-Construction Acct 363,434.02
Deposit 06/30/2023 Interest 1,569.85 365,003.87
Total Logic-Construction Acct 1,669.85 365,003.87
TOTAL 2,044.22 488,960.88

Page 1



Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

Budget vs. Actual
June 30, 2023

TOTAL TOTAL
. BUDGET DISBURSEMENTS % ]
Hays Caldwell Series 2017 Bond Net Proceeds 4,801,596.00 ~ 4,801,596.00 ~100.00%
Hays Caldwell Series 2021 Bond Net Proceeds 12,355,000.00 12,355,000.00 ~100.00%
City of San Marcos Cash Contribution 511,593.00 511,593.00 100.00% |
City of San Marcos Cash Contribution 4,634,982.00 4,634,982.00 100.00%
Beginning Cash Available for Project 22,303,171.00 22,303,171.00 100.00%
[ 1 [ 1 ) _ _ |
Land Purcﬁise - 2.009 Acres 555,628.44 ~ 555628.44 100.00%
1| '
ﬁil_ui Dl-Fund Application Services 35,700.00 35,700.00 100.00%
HMGP Application 12,000.00 12,000.00 100.00%|
Basic Engineering Services:
Prelminary Phase 403,700.00 403,700.00 100.00%|
Design Phase 728,400.00| 728,400.00 100.00%
| |Bid Phase | 73,900.00 ~ 0.00%
Construction Phase 458,800.00 0.00%
| |Total Basic Engineerin;j Services 1,664,800.00 1,132,100.00 68.00%
|1
Addltiorlal Engineering Services: B ]
__ |Environmental Review & Permitting 121,200.00 107,838.80 ~ 88.98%
Topographic Survey ' 36,900.00 i 32,950.00 89.30%
Warranty Phase 30,900.00 ~0.00%
| |Start-Up Services 59,000.00 0.00%
0&M Manual Update ~ 16,900.00 0.00%
Water Treatment Plant Audit 0.00 0.00%
| |Flood Protection 0.00 0.00%
CT Study & TCEQ Update 17,000.00] 16,954.00 ~ 99.73%
 |Constr Observation & Resident 174,000.00 ] 0.00%
| |Geotechnical Investigation 76,200.00 76,186.25 99.98%
TWDB & TCEQ Coordination 102,500.00 102,617.49 1001 1%]
| |Power System Study 55,000.00 55,000.00 100.00%
City of San Marcos Permitting 104;200.0_0 104,270.89 100.07%
| [City of San Marcos Platting 28,900.00 29,911.00 103.50%
Ozone Bldg Upgrade to CMU 49,800.00 46,813.60 94.00%
TCEQ Pilot Study _ 4,000.00 0.00%
| |Preconstruction T&E Surveys-Terrestrial 2,600.00 . 0.00%]
Preconstruction T&E Surveys-Mussels ~ 8,500.00 ~ 0.00%
Dewatering Aquatic Resources 27,600.00 0.00%
| |Geotechnical Baseline for River Intake 4,800.00 4,782.50 99.64%)|
Cultural Resources Constr Monitoring 42,500.00 0.00%
[ |OSSF Irrigation Reconfig & Permitting 9,000.00 0.00%
TotTI Additional Engineering Services 971,500.00 577,324.53 59.43%)|
[ HCWTP!Ozone Deman & Decay Testing 9,992.00| 9,992.00 100.00%
[ | _
| Qityl of San Marcos-Permits 4,229.74 4,229.74 100.00%
SCADA
| |Design Fees 20,000.00 3,963.75 19.82%
Construction Costs ~ 150,000.00 0.00%
[ |Total SCADA Costs 170,000.00] 3,963.75 2.33%
— | | . 7 4 2 L
Bluebonnet Llectric Coop - Service Entrances 0.00 0.00 0.00%




Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

Budget vs. Actual
June 30, 2023

) TOTAL TOTAL
| BUDGET DISBURSEMENTS % N
Probable Construction Costs B
| [Raw Water Pump Station & Intake 1,581,000.00 0.00%
Yard Piping | ' 1,630,000.00 0.00%|
Clarifier Upgrades 1,173,000.00 0.00%
| |Splitter Box | 479,000.00 0.00%
Chemical Feed & Storage 232,000.00 0.00%
|0zone Improvements , 2,005,000.00 0.00%
| |New 1 MG GST & Rehab Existing 1 MG Tank 1,938,000.00 0.00%
HSPS Improvements ] 288,000.00 0.00%)
| |Recycle Pump Station 128,000.00 0.00%
Decant Pump Station ) 97,000.00 0.00%|
Decant Ponds 875,000.00 0.00%
Site Civil Paving, etc. ] 563,000.00 0.00%
| |Electrical Improvement 2,951,000.00 ] 0.00%]
_ |HVAC Improvement 260,000.00 0.00%
| |Instrumentations & Controls 953,000.00 0.00%
|Subtotal _ 15,153,000.00 0.00 0.00%|
Contractors' Overhead & Profit - 15% 2,272,950.00 0.00%
| |Bond & Insurance - 2% 303,060.00 0.00%
Permits - 1.5% 228,040.00] ~ 0.00%
| |Contingency - 15% 2,272,950.00 0.00%
Base Bid Total Cost 20,230,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Additive Alternative | 422,000.00 0.00%
Additive Alternative Il 602,000.00 0.00%
Additive Alternative Ill 30,000.00 0.00%
| |Addtive Alternative IV 20,000.00 ] 0.00%)
Additive Alternative V 45,000.00 0.00%
Total Probable Construction Costs 21,349,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Tote|3l Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements 24,772,850.18 2,330,938.46 9.41%
T ] | ]
Unallocated Contingency -2,469,679.18 0.00%
[ 1 [ |
 Total Expenditures 2,330,938.46 ]
Interest Income 977,467.14
Ending Cash 20,949,699.68




7:51 AM

08/03/23
Accrual Basis

Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements
Banking Activity
As of June 30, 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Logic, Construction Acct 16,784,921.43
Deposit 06/30/2023 Interest 72,502.56 16,857,423.99

Total Logic, Construction Acct 72,502.56 16,857,423.99
BOKF, NA 4,077,400.62
Deposit 06/01/2023 Interest 14,875.07 4,092,275.69

Total BOKF, NA 14,875.07 4,092,275.69
TOTAL 87,377.63 20,949,699.68

Page 1



= CANYON REGIONAL
- g guiveieagi vl

MEMORANDUM

To: CRWA Board of Trustees
From: John M. Kaufiman, General Manager
Date: August 14, 2023

Subject: ~ CRWA Staff Report

Water Treatment, Storage, and Transmission Operations

A. Wells Ranch WTP:
a. Raw water production — currently about 11.0 MGD.
b. TCEQ inspection — CRWA is responding to TCEQ’s compliance letter. Corrections to minor
deficiencies are due by October 1, 2023,
c. Wells:
¢+  Well No. 1 Rehabilitation — The vertical turbine pump was installed August 11, 2023.
Bacteriological testing and start-up will occur in the week of August 14, 2023,

B. Lake Dunlap WTP:
a. Raw water production — currently about 13.3 MGD.
b. CRWA issued an RFQ for Engineering services on the Lake Dunlap Membrane Improvements Project
July 12, 2023. Engineering SOQs were due by August 11, 2023.

C. Hays Caldwell WTP:
a. Raw water production — currently about 2.9 MGD.
b. Pall Trailer — currently produces about 1.0 to 1.2 MGD.
¢. Koch membranes — operating more efficiently and effectively due to use of the Pall Trailer.

D. Storage and Transmission:
a. Normal operations.

Water Usage
Water usage tables and graphs from January through July 2023 are attached.

Taste and Odor

In June CRWA staff began noticing taste and odor in the raw and treated water at the Lake Dunlap WTP. Member
entities were immediately notified of the problem. Taste and odor issues are associated with the rapid growth of algae
in Lake Dunlap due to the ongoing hot weather and nutrient levels in the water. The major source of the taste and
odor at Lake Dunlap is 2-Methyl-Isoborneol (MIB).

MIB and geosmin account for the majority of biologically caused taste and odor outbreaks in drinking water. MIB
has a distinct earthy or musty odor, which most people can easily smell. The odor detection threshold of MIB is low,
ranging from 0.002 to 0.02 micrograms per liter (mg/L.) in water. CRWA routinely tests the water from Lake Dunlap
for geosmin and MIB. A graph of the monitoring results is attached.



— AC;\NYQN REGIONAL
=48~ WATER AUTHORITY

ESTABLISHED 1989

MIB is commonly produced by various blue-green algae (cyanobacteria), filamentous bacteria, and some other single-
cell organisms. These organisms give a musty or earthy odor that can be detected if analgal bloom is
present. Subsequent death of the microorganisms will release MIB that is trapped in the cells.

MIB and geosmin do not pose a public health risk, but their presence can cause concern about the quality of drinking
water. Some of the entities have received customer complaints about the taste and odor of the water. SAWS stopped
receiving water from CRWA on June 23, 2023, because of the taste and odor issue.

MIB and geosmin compounds are difficult to remove during water treatment. The most effective plant-site treatment
method employs the use of powdered activated carbon (PAC) in the pretreatment system. The Lake Dunlap
pretreatment system does not include the use of PAC to control taste and odor.

PFEAS Testing

Recent testing of water at the Hays Caldwell WTP by TCEQ found the presence of 2 out of 29 toxic PFAS chemicals
in concentrations slightly exceeding the “reporting limit”: Perfluoropentanoic acid (PFPeA) and
Perfluorobutanesulfonic acid (PFBS). Both compounds are found in industrial surfactants.

In August TCEQ plans to test water from the Lake Dunlap WTP for PFAS chemicals.

Grant Application

In June, we reported that CRWA filed an Emerging Contaminants Project Information Form (PIF) through the Texas
Water Development Board (TWDB) for a grant to conduct bench scale and pilot testing for PFAS removal at the Lake
Dunlap WTP.

On Monday July 3, 2023, TWDB released draft PFAS project rankings for public comment ending July 17.
o CRWA’s project ranked 11 of just 15 applicants.
o  The ranking system prioritized small water systems and rural areas.

We will continue to monitor the program.

4 FY Budget

The 2024 FY draft budget is being prepared.

GBRA
e CRWA staff awaiting first meeting of Second Party Take Stakeholder regarding Guadalupe Habitat
Conservation Plan (HCP).

Region L

The following report was provided by Brandon Rohan, General Manager of East Central SUD, who attended the
Regional L meeting August 3, 2023.

1 attended the Region L meeting on August 3, 2023, for ECSUD and took notes on the following high-level
observations:

The planning group received nominations for various vacancies resulting from term expirations and
resignations. Most importantly, Humberto Ramos was selected to continue representing water districts on
the planning group.

My Ramos chairs a subcommittee that worked on population and water demand projections. The
subcommitiee received ~47 requests for revisions to individual water user groups population and water
demand projections. Multiple CRWA member entities requested revisions. The TWDB provided two
nmigration scenarios for the planning groups to consider. Instead of applying one scenario to the entire

2



4. CANYON REGIONAL
PO e o

region, the subcommittee carefully applied one of the two scenarios on a per-county basis. Typically, a
request for an increase in a water user group's population requires a decrease in some other water use
group's population for a net zero change. This year, the planning group voted to send the requested
revisions for increases to the TWDB without a proportionate decrease.

San Antonio Water System provided an update on the 88" Legislative Session.

The planning group is working on identifying infeasible water management strategies, and if any are
identified, a revision fo the previous plan will be necessary.

The next short-term steps for the planning group are:

Water Availability and Supply Analysis
Identification of Water Needs
Water Management Strategies and Evaluations

The next meeting will be conducted at SAWS on November 2" at 9:30 a.m.

GBC

e  July meeting was cancelled.

GMA 13
e  Next meeting is September 15"

Guadalupe County Groundwater Conservation District
e  Staff attended Board meeting on August 10™.

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District. (GCUWCD)
e CRWA’s request to amend its permit by 920 acre-feet for Well -14 was discussed during a workshop at the
August GCUWCD Board mesting.
e  GBRA Permit status request: GCUWD is contracting with SOAH for a contested case hearing. The date
for hearing has not yet been determined, but location will be in Gonzales TX.

Wells Ranch Phase 11T
e CRWA held a meeting on August 10" to discuss Wells Ranch III project phasing, financial impact,
groundwater leasing and permitting, and next steps.
e An additional item included reviewing the Water Supply Contract to improve and update content and
language. Trey Wilson, John Kaufinan, and Stephanie Leibe were tasked to perform the contract review and
provide comments.




00°600'7C unowy Ppenuo) [enuuy 4m g di

€707 ‘TE Jaquiadaq a41dxa 03 anp sl 19BJIU0D SIY ]
“1e3]D [BISAID WOUJ I31BM YIUBY S||3AN JO 1934-2408 00 T/ S9583] 0]0q1D ¢

€707 ‘T€ Jaquiadaq 2Jidxa 01 anp si 19e43u02
SIYL "SAVS Wod Jaiem dejung 4o 1934-2428 00 00S s9se?) ||IH ssulds ,

00°620°ET [EJOL [EnUUY

00°00s 8s43Au0D yo A *121SBIA 4318\ 3Y1 01 SUOISIDAIP

0000t DSMIIH s3uuds 2s53y1 suodal YYD “YYED Wou) 1993-2428 00 00§ S95897 1B3|] |BISAID ¢

6€°1S ans 1ea|) |eishiy

00°00¢ uoleA 4o Al iSUaWIWOY)
89'999°S ans Asjiea usaig 76'899'%¢ |elo] jenuuy £20¢
00°000°T ans [e41us) 1se3 (A7 TN d1/ YoUuBY S||9M
€6'TTLT Loloqi jo A 0S'6€9'TT dLm dejung axe
00°008°C SMYS 1994-200y
1934-2.00y

SJUNOWY 33eJ3UCT PauIquio) || 7§ | 9Seyd Yyouey Ss|I3m Alojuanu] 11BN\ MEY [BENUUY paulquio) Y 7B d1
Z'620el Jelol [enuuy
00°00%'L paseaT 0zlLBD S9[BZU0D

00°086°0T |elo] [enuuy 00'970°¢ pasea x0d|im 3dnjepens
00°0S¥'C JSM [IIH s8ulids TV'E09T paseaq ozillie) adnjepens

00°00S ans 4ea|d jeisiun 1994-aly J91B/\\ PUNOJID YW

00°00T uoLiey Jo Al
00°008T ans Asjjea usaio 0S'6€9°TT [ejol jenuuy
00"00%‘T ans |edusd 1sey 00°00S L4918/ pasea] vygo/iea|d |eishin
00°0€Z°T 0jogiD jo AuD 0S99 1918 M\ MBY/S1YSIY 4318 M YYD
00'00S°€ SMVYS 00°S45°0T 191BA\ meY PISEST YHED
1934-al0y siaeiuo) Ajlddns g1 1994-3.0y 121B/\\ 2284INS 1

sunowly 1oeJ1uod youey sjlop B dejung axeq

Alolusaul 1a1ep MmeY yauey s|jap g dejung axe]

(Ajnr niyz Asenuer) €20z YV3IA

Ypig

Aqldoygneaagenn 14@?&.

Arewwng abesq) Jojepm TVNOIDTY NOANYD ¥
youey sjjop / dejung sxe




siqe(ieny

vygo/ies)) |eish) 0zllie) $9|EZU0L) X031 pn 2dnjepeng

paseyaind m

oznue) adnjepeng

ve0's — g8 — 6e076 o0~
OT'PE0'E - 1T°0€8 - pr—— SE'S90'S

Y480

s8Iy d1An dejung

a|eag 01 10N
198)-310y

06'S9EY — 68'S6T'T ~ E0°6£9'T— ——s T
66'8ET — 00097 —
| N —— AR— I —— — Sp—— T — — - it Sl
%LS %EY
3|qe|ieny % °sN % asn youey s|om/dejung axet (Ajnr niys Arenuer) €zoe
00°600VC lerol
00°00S 9s12nu0) JO AlD
00'055°Z asM [ItH ssuuds
6E'TSS ans 1es|d |eIsAID
0000 uolielpl Jo A1)
“Wa1sAs YAYIS S,¥MYD Wl a1e 3|gel siyi ul sBuipeal Js1aw [y 89°CSh/ ans AsljeA U3sIo
] ) 00°00%C ans |esusd 1se3
vot ‘T Arenuer €6'TS6'E ojoq) 40 AuD
28ueyd Aew SJUNOWE 1BIIUO0D 3S3Y ] 'SIIM|IIN UBMIS( J31BM pases| 00'005° SAVYS
A oes 0313
S9pN[oUl PUE 1US1INI S| AHIUS YOS 10) SIUNOWE 10BI1U0D [B103 3Y L T T

ISjuaWWo)

£707 SIUNOWY 108J1U0D [B101 YA 78 1 - S9HIUI VYD

Yoig

frewwng abesn Ja1ep
youey sj|iap / dejung aye

Adqluoyane aaasem :

TYNOIDTY NOANVD




r 1
| €707 W ZZ0ZHW _
12quisosg  Jaquenopn 1800100 Jagquweldag 1snsny aunr _:nq yaiely Aeniga4 Alenuef _
| T
|
,_
7 : - 00s
B B B B B R B TR S oo x|
] [a] |
| ® |
| -
— —— 00sT & |
_ . - — — 000°T !
| |
- - - Q0s'T &_
a8esn £20T "SA 7Z0ZT dM 3 A1 |
- »
%8S %cCt
3|gejieny % asn % 95 98e1USIad S1PEIIU0D M B A1
%l ¥’ TZ0vT 652866 00°600¥¢ [elol
%Lt 04967 0g'e0T 00°00S as4aAu0) Jo Al
%St LTTIV'T SLLET'T 00°0SS°C JSM IItH s8unids
%L9 0S'18T 68°'69¢ 6ETSS ans 4eapD |eisAid
%C 19'76¢C 6E'L 00°00¢€ uouen 40 A3D
%8¢€ [ANATE 95°€08C 89°SS¥L ans Asjjep usaun
%87 L0'8ST'T €6 IVI'T 00°00%'T ans [esiua) 1se3q
%TE 76°'S89'C T0'997°T €6'TS6'C ojoqid 40 AD
%6¥ €T TVT'E LLLSO'E 00°00€9 SMYS
25N % Jo94-91dy 1994-ald0y lo=4-2.0Y >u_ucm_
1oeJ1uU0D 9|ge[ieAy dLA 95 dLA 1oeJluo) JUE|d

pauIquIoD Yyauey S| %3 dejung xeT asn Alug

Yoig

fiewwng abesn Jajep
youey sjjlapn / dejung exe

AquoyanesJdagean

TVNOIDTY NOANYD




Z8°0ve's ' 620'ET 09°88LY 191\ punols jelo]
0T'vE0‘E |eloL i e o ozilied
§8°EST jsej uelnsuyn 91 HpEde el aFEeDE S9|ezuop |BloL
7018t 1sej puog ST# T6'VL8E Zr'6z9’s 09 vSL'T adn|epeng |e101
0S'8vv 1S9\ uenlsuyd vig 63'S6T°C 00'920°¢ T1°0€8 X02|IM adnjepeno
1€'S¢¢ 1S3\ puog E€T# €0'6L9'T ¥ €09°C 6Evi6 ozlie) adnjepeno
€91 desj |Ing ZT# ajqejieny 1oenuo) 199}-3.10Y 3as
S1°¥8¢ plol4 |e1seod TT# 35N HWwIad I81EA pUNOID
T09LE ssnoydwe) 64 T1°0€8 |e1oL 6E'TC6 |elol
6C'T6E IsNoYyuINIIYD LS6TT Juel uelp peaq [#
IS rarard p|21I2]1137 S# 69°06% jNUel UeN peaq 9# Lv9CE deu] Sid ##
189 sAwwo] T# r6EE pueisJe3qQ ¢ 7€' 8LE puelstes( Z#
199)-210Y ozuied 183}-3.10y XO2|I/\ 199)-3.0y ozLIe)
s[I3m Aluno3 sajezuon s|il2a Aluno) adnjepenn
g Ag asn 1918 MY dLM Youe siidm (Ainr nays Azenuer) €202
¥9°806's 98'0EL’'S 09'659°TT |elol
. . . 95e27 YHdD
66'8ET TO'T9¢ 00°00S 189 [eshi)
. . . YrEBE-8TH
000 ¢S'8T ¢S'8T [S1ueq Welllim
8Y'TC 0008 8V'TL g Sihle
[slueq Weljjipn
000 05°0€ 05'0€ gecse-sla
Jewing Aeo
. . . VCEBE-BTH#
000 00 ¥1 00'¥¥ Jewng Aey
’ . . 6C8E-8T#
CS'8¢t¢C 87’191 00°00% 1A JaATY
59°60S'S G€'S90°'S 0054501 VdgD
199}-3.10Yy 199}-2.0Y 193)-2.10Y
alqe|leny asn dlA UOoI1BJ0||Y [BnUUY

1431y Ag @8esn Ja3eA MeY d LM dejung a3e] (Ajnr nuy1 Adenuer) €z0T

Yoiqg

Aewwng abesn Ja1epp

youey sjlop / dejung aye

Agqoyane Jaasmm Jﬁmﬁfr

=

TYNODTY NOANYD ==




ﬁ .
, £70z® ZZOZHW |
,“ Jaquaisg  Jaquisnch 124010 Jagwandss snsny Anr aunf judy yodew Asenigag Alenuef
| - ’ |
|
,ﬁ I R B | = § B | s | e | maaa 00z
. oov _
W h
| s
,ﬁ . 009 P
“ B |
| |
_ - _ ——— ————————— 008 m
_ 1
,, _
— - — - — —— 000'T 7
,
| |
v = 002'T _
| puewa( J91eM MeY £20T "SA 7Z0T dejung e A
(- o
¥8°0€L’S puBwWS(Q JoIBM MBY [BIO] €9'9/1'8 puewsa( J21eM MeY [e30]
000 €7-92d €6°L08 gg-ung LO€E8L ¢¢-93d TL VL ce-unr
000 €7-NON TL°696 gz-AeN T70'SYL 7T-AON 8E°ELS zz-hein
000 €C- 120 9€£°998 c7-1dy LT TSL ¢C-120 08'¥T1S Z¢-dy
000 gz-das 78°L96 EC-1BIN 98698 zz-dss 60'C9t TTBIN
000 gz-8ny 9T'1SL €7-9=4 56963 zz-8ny S9' vy ¢z-9e4
98169 ecnr 86'989 ge-uer TS°LS8 ce-nr EECLS ce-uer
199}-2J0y YIUoIAl 199210y YIuoAl 1935-3.10Y yuo 199)-2.00y Yauo
€20¢ ¢20¢

uosuedwos puewsaq Jaiem med Ajyiuoja dejung axer

Yoig

fiewwng abesq) a1
youey sjiep / dejung ayeq

Agqidoyane Jsgenn

TYNOIDTY NOANYD




ﬁ Apedejiueld — = =  AeQ98eJany pajoelUO) = — —  EZ0T—  TTO0T 1_
13gqWadag  JIQUIIADN 1390320  Jequiaidas 1sn8ny Apnr sunf Aen judy yauiew Aseniqs4 fuenuer _
W - - - - - - - — - - - — — - e S —— - —— OO.Q "
‘ : ‘ €20T ‘€T 2un[ 3UlH0 SMYS . ooz
adoIN 08'6 - Apeden Aeq a8elany 1peauUO) -
Q9N £0°6 - Aeq 38e4any 1UBLUND €20T -
" -/ - Aeq a8esan =
| asin 0g'L as W 20T 00
_
009
W 008 M
W @]
| coot |
_ oot
|
_ _
00°%T
W : - ; > e B : ——— st e —— 0091 |
uonanpold Ajleg dejung e _
i -

Aqidoyaneuasgsan

frewwng abesq Jajepd TVNQIDTY NOANYD
.R.GgQ youey sjj@p / dejung aye



gc0cE Zzorm {
lsquisssg  JSQUWBAON 13qo1Q0  Jequaldas 1sn8ny Amnr yase Arenigay Adenuer !
, 1 000
W |
|
F — - 00°00¢
— — 00°0CF% i
| >
o 1 s 00°009 .mw:
@
D
” —
_ — ‘ — 00008
W ————————— - 00°000°T
| — 00°002'T
| puewa( J21e\ MeY €707 “SA ZZOT Youey S|I3M |
L d
[ASWAA N4 pasn JoleM MeY [BIO| 87'681°0T PSS J21BA\ MEY [EI0L
000 €¢-9=d 99'CLL gc-unr 99'0EL [44cEle [A3AE ce-ung
000 EC-NON 87'598 gz-AeN 81668 ¢C-"ON EV'86L ze-ReiN
000 €10 ¥TTs9 €z-ady 0L0L0T R0 78'8EL Tg-Ady
000 gg-das 99'6¢S EC-1eN 8T'9€0T [AACEN 0S'T8L CTHBIN
000 gg-8ny 79'50S €¢-9°4 TS°900T zg-8ny L6819 ¢Z-9=4
05°c06 ecnr 9¢'889 gg-uer €TCIOT c-nr S6'evs ce-uer
199}-2.0y YIUo sEEIRE ek v) YIUOIA 199}-240y YIUuonl 193}-2.0y YIuon
€20¢ (44114

uosiedwo] puewaq 191 MmeY AJYIUOIN youey s|[oW\

foig

fiewwng abesq 191
youey sjjep | dejung aye

Aquogyane Jdagemn

TVYNOIDZY NOANVD




-

Aloede) 1ue|d 3
Aeq a8esany pe1oBNUO) = = = €707

[4derd

| 13qWadag  JaqWSAON Jagong  Jequisidas 1sngny Ajnr aung AN jidy yaJep Adeniga4 Alenuer
- - TP - e - St LSS O

A9IN TO'L - Aeq a8esany ualN) €207 -

7 g9 £9'TT - Audede) AeQq a8esany 19813U0) -
| A9 0T'6 - Aeq a8esany 7zZ0T -
_ ]

|

asin

)

ra

uo1INpPoId Ajleq yauey S|ISM

AQIUOUANE JDIEAA s

fiewwing abesn Ja1e M TVYNOIDIY NOANVD
t. Dig yauey s|iep / dejung axe



(£Z07) J8BUIT =+e-e-- €707 W 7707 S

Jaquianag  JIQWIAON  J3Q01Q Lwn_Emuawm jsngny aunf __.a< yasein

pusdl €20¢ 8 ¢Z0T dM B d1

—_— 00T

Aenigad Asenuef

- LI
000°¢

|
A
b |
=
o
{
{

) I | I . — _ — __ _ - oI| s - - DDO\M |

——— 000'v

—— [0

— B 00001

199}-3.0y

", G )

-— (00’9t |
—— - 00'8T

00002

Yoig

Arewwing abesn 918
yauey s|jap / dejung sxe

Aqdoyane Jdsasemn

TYNOIDIY NOANYD




£202/1/01 £207/TT/8 . g207/5E/9 £207/vfs £702/ST/€ £202/v2/T Tzzoz/s/zt ZT0T/9T/OT

|9A97 UOI1IS12( UIWISORD
(0¥H ")) ulwisosn

(0%H™"D) a1
joauioqos|-|AY1sIN-C

SjUaNIISU0) J0PQ 1B Asel dejung e

7207/L2/8

@A uolpekgdinNg e o =

000

S0°0

ot'o

ST0

0o

S¢0

0g0

(1/8vl) uonesjuaduo) paajossiq



1|
_ 3|gejieny aining paseylind m
_ S|epUILBA] ysneg 191504 sSuwnd vyg9
—E—
|
! z
| 3
78°9€C - s 1
_ StIvT S0'TSE B P rE8
,r o - -
8L¥95T a]qe[ieny ISl MEY [BI10]
22°685'T paseyind JSIEM MEY [B10 1.4
00°6T /88€-8T 2|BpUIMEA/SBUlLIWND
SS'8LT v888€-8T yaneg
00'v¢ V683¢E-8T 491504
TT¥9T £88€-8T YMHD/s3ulwng
95°€0T'T 121\ paseaT Aed 10 e L VYED
1939)-a.10y e J21B| MEY
.An_d. 16'6TT Oc.ﬁm.ﬂnm _mHO._- |enuuy €¢0¢
Anf ySnouyy Asenuer) 10e41u00 Aed-10-9xe] YYgD JSpun papiacid Ja1em pasnun sapnu] 4
78'SST QL88E-8T d[epulMEN/SSUIUWND
“_.r_m_._ siy1 asn Aewl m_mUC_tm__)__ 00'0ce <WWWM|WH F‘_Mjmm
AJUO 143U S1Y3 UO Yluow/4y auo 1sn[ asn 03 salisap ajepurlieiy , (ISM 3Jepulrieln) 00'%2 Vv688¢-81 491504
uoneiodiod Ajddng J21e/0 3|EPUILIBIA B3 03 PR1E[2Y SUOISIACLd [B199dS, D HqIyXd TZOT 91’91 £88E-8T YMYD/sSutuwng
10 10BJUOD PILISAY PUB PIPUSWY 3Y] 03 S0USISJ3J B I L88E-8T SSulwn)/3epuileN,| 00'8€0'C 1918\ pasea] Aed 10 el YHgD
ISJUAWIWO)|  1994-210Y Alojuanuj Ja1ey mey [[empled sAeH

(Ainr nay1 Auenuer) £z0z ¥v3IA

Alewwinsg asn 4218\
Yoig dLM ||ompe] shey

Aqaoyaneaaaean

TYNOIDTY NOANYD




"asN 1218M MEJ [ENJIE 3y} sAe|dsip uosiiedwo) puewaq J31BAA meY A|YIUOIA .,

| crorm zzozm |
i3quadsg  ABqQUIBACN 13403120 Jaquandas Isn8ny 23 aunr Aen |Ldy ysaen Aseniga4 Alenuer
0
, - 0s
. ] 001
i e
_ a
_ : ost P
| *
, : 007 |
_ 052 _
k
_ - - — —_— 00€
_ .
_ puewsg 1218pM\ MeY £Z0¢ "SA ¢Z0T
L - R " |
0€°89%°T puewaq Jelep\ mey |10 TS¥E9'T puewa( 191BM MEY [B10]
000 £¢-9=@ 9¢E'TET gg-unr €9'6LT €7-9=d £6799C ce-ung
000 €Z-NON 90°/6T gz-Aey 06'TLT TC¢-NON 8S'VET T-hely
000 €Z-1°0 S6'STT €z-1dy 67°31C 2P0 68 ¥TT zz-udy
000 gz-dss L6°€0T ET-1EN 8T'9¢C¢C ge-das 6T L0C 1B
000 g€z-8ny 06°09T €2-9°4 SL'TET Z¢-8ny 95 76T 924
T0'6.T €z-nr S0°08T gg-uer S6' VLT raadlily €V'CTT ce-uer
198)-a.0y YIuolAl 193J-a.10y Yauojpl 1934-340Y Yiuo 199}-3.0Y Yauo

uosiiedwo) puewaq 1318\ MeY AJYIUOIAL,

Aquoyane JJaaean

Alewiwing asn 1918\ TYNQIDTY NOANYD
Hoig dLM [[@mp|eD sheH



.,
AeQ 98eJaAY IPBIUOD » = =  £Z0T 7207 |
Ang aunr Aejpy |udy yauen Asenugad Asenuer

e s e — GO
_
|
_
- — s - - = S — s - - I — — - Om.o ,
|
!
m —— i EFOUNP -~ e o — 1 - i e e —————— PO — - OO.H 7
|
| |
_ |
| {
| 0S'T 7

[

_ |
_ |
7 00z M |
_ “
05 “
|

00'€
|

— ~ 0S¢

dolN 9°7 - Ayoede) Aeq a8elany 10B4IUC) -
AoIN 97T - Aeq @8eJany JuaLn) €Z0T -
AoIA §€°T - Aeq a8etany 7z0T - |
- = — SOE— DG..W !
puewa( Ja1ep\ mey Ajleq €202 "SA 2202

Aqlaoyanedasasnan

Arewwing 3sn 4932/ TVNODTY NOANYD
dLM [[empje) shey




"YIUOLW BU3 Ul SABP JO JaqUINU 2y} Ag pauILLIRIap 2Je J31em YYD 4O SSIBAIRp sWwnjon AlYIuo “(ADIA Z8'T Inoge

10) 4¥ §5°G Incqe Aj|elauad si swnjoa Alanap Ajlep ay | ‘siseq Aed-i0-)E] B UO d1AA [|9MPIRD SABH 2Y3 01 Allep palanl|ap stJsAlY sdnjepens syl Wouj 191em YYgs P
JusWa315e 35E3| J318M YHED BY3 Ul 10} D3PIACId SB BUNINS BY3 Ul 9]gE|IBAR SI 1BU] JI1BM YYFD JO SWN|OA BYI SUBSW 3|.|IBAY 34NINd, '€
-191B/M YHED PISBYIING = YYED PISNUN + yYgD Pasn 'S|qeAslilsd 10U S10J843Y1 S| puB pajueg 10U S| J31em YHgD ,pIsnun, 1s1Em

3Y1 J0J PUBWSP PIdNPaJ JO 3sNedsq saiue Supedoied [[ample) SABH DUl 01 PRJSAIISP 10U PUE P31BS.] 10U Sem 18U JB1BM YHED JO 2WN|OA SY3 SUBSW ,pasnun, ‘Z

‘sarua Sunedionled [[9MmpleD SABH CF PRISAIRP PUE Pa1ESU] SeMm 1BUY JS1BM YYD JO SWN|OA 3Y3 sUBSW ,pasr, ‘T

BELIIBERET| I3guianon 1340120 Jaquiaidas 1sn8ny

60°ELT TS L9T 60°ELT TSiLIE

3|qe|ieAy
aining  pasnun pasn
vygo o vdgo Yygo m

Anr aunr ABIN jdy yauen Aseniga4 Alenuer

60°ELT

199)-242y

o 87'9€ LLOY
06°9T L

60°E/T £707 “4egquaaq 19'L9T €207 “Jaquia1das IS°/9T £70T dun( 60°ELT €707 ‘Yole
15°/9T €707 “Jagulsnon 60°ELT €707 “sniny 60°ELT £207 ‘AeIN 7€'95T £707 ‘Meniged
60'ELT £Z07 4290120 60°ELT £zoz ‘Ainr 1S/9T €707 ‘|ldy 60°ELT £z70z ‘Adenuer
1es)-8l0Y 5_:0_2 129)-aldy rﬁco_)_ MmmuTm‘_u,q YIUON ummuTm._u,q YIUuo

wcom.muo__< >_r_pr_o_>_ Ydg5
%Y %9 %ES

3|qe|leny
E Jpasnun Pesn 2|qe|leAy a1nind ‘pasnun ‘pPasn % v¥eD LA

34nind

35N J21BM MBY YYgD £70¢

Yoig

AqaouangeJdanean

AdEUing 86y ISTEMN TYNOIDTY NOANYD
d1M [[dmp]e) sAeH




‘14314 s1y1 asn Aew 3jepUILIBIAl AJUQ "9]gE} SIY} Ul PIPN|IUL SI 133)-8408 $8°'55T 40 4/ 88E-8T 1Y sFulLWIND 3[ePUILIEIA 4

PasNUM YYgD + PIsn vHEO + SIYSIY 1218/ = Paseydind,

8L 79V TLEY 00°006 [|3MmXeIN

7L7T8¢E Tr°e9 78Sy S|BPUILEIA 44

78Tyl 8T°LSE 00°00S Jea|] [e3sAl)

05'8€L 05695 00'80€T aur Ayuno)

199)-2.0Yy 199)-2.0y 193}-2.10Y
Sujuiewsy 1oe4u0) paseyaind, 1oB11UO0)D |ENUUY
12BI3UOD S/ J31EAN pOsSeydind
$6°9vS‘T 16611 £0°LTY'T TTLEY (A% 8T°LSE 05°69S lelol
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 £2-23Q
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 000 €Z-NON
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 €2-P0
000 000 000 000 000 000 gg-das
000 000 000 000 000 000 €z-8ny
09°'89¢ 09'89¢ 9T€L ¥6°71 1699 8°'STT gz-nr
1T°12T 12122 ¥4'S9 €9°0T T¥'1S €6 gg-unr
18'STT 06'9T 16861 87 €9 9L vETY 9958 gz-Aein
95°0T¢ 97T T€'80C ¥8°79 €TL 9695 8718 ggudy
61781 19°€T 8T'S6T 6£°8S vT'L 7967 €7°08 €T-1eIN
8t L6T 8¥'9¢ T0'19T LSTS L8 €0Ty 69°LS €2-9°4
67 7TT LLO¥ TLELT ¥T'19 588 00'8% v£'SS gz-uer
193}-2.0Y¢ 123)-3.0y 199)-2.0y jeRi-2.0y }oR-aldy 199)-a10y }99}-3.10y YIUO|A]
paseyaind awn|oA je1o] vdgo pesnun  pejesd] [elol [IeMXEIAl 3|epullielAl Jea|] [eshid aur] Ayuno)

Au3z Aq esn Jelepn peiesil dLW [Idmple) sheH

Yniqg

AquoganesJdasaemnn ;A_, o

ATEIUUNE SS[1 ST TYNOIDTY NOANYD "¥==
d1M |[3mp]e) sAeH




Jaquadeg  Jagwsnop

PUSIL €ZOF »=++=++  PUBILTTOZ ++=ese+  EZOT mmmmm

13q0120 Jaqusndas 1sn3ny Apnr aunr Aely

puaJl Jo1e M\ MY €20 "SA €C0C

TC07 —

yaieln Aseniqgad Alenuer

00s

= 000°T

00S'T

0002

00S8T

000'€

199)-810y

|

Alewiwns asn Jaiem
d1M [12mp]e) sAeH

Aqluoyane Jdaaean

TYNOIDTY NOANYD




Alliance Regional Water Authority Update for CRWA Board Meeting

ALLIANCE WATER

Graham Moore
(August 2023)

Board Meeting Activities in July:

Below are items that the Board took up at the June Board meeting:

o Discussed the FY 2023-24 budget.

o Approved joining the Houston-Galveston Area Council Cooperative Purchasing
Program and entered an agreement with NewGen Strategies and Solutions to
develop in-system and out-of-system operations and maintenance rates to be
charged by the Authority.

Phase 1B Program

Water Treatment Plant — electrical switchboards are delayed and therefore the projected
substantial completion date has been pushed back to February 2024; continued site work
including grading and culverts; installed walls on top of CMU block in Filter Building;
placed foundations for bladder tank and surge tank; placed drying bed footing, walls, bed
laterals, gravel and sand.

Booster Pump Station — substantial completion now set for December 2023; main
concrete drive placed; site grading on-going; continued with electrical at the electrical
building; continued with piping and canopy installations at Lake Dunlap Delivery Point.
Segment A — all pipe is laid except for either side of the Plum Creek crossing; the
microtunnel under Plum Creek is complete and pipe will be threaded through and grouted
in August; fiber innerduct installation continues on the project.

Segment B — 87% of the pipe is installed; tunnel under SH-130 is complete. Hydrostatic
testing of some of the line between the BPS and San Marcos is complete — still trying to
relieve some of the air from the remaining section; continuing laying remaining pipe and
building out appurtenances.

Segment C — USACE approved the environmental report, now on to TWDB for reveiw;
final design plans are underway as are acquisitions.

Segment D — 48% of the right-of-way is cleared; 34% of the pipe has been delivered; 67%
of the minor tunnels have been completed; 35% of the pipe is installed including all pipe
in Caldwell County; subcontractor has mobilized to drill secant piles for launch shaft of
San Marcos River crossing.

Segment E — 96% of the right-of-way is cleared; pipe manufacturing is underway; the
Guadalupe River Crossing pre-construction meeting was held in mid-August and is
currently scheduled to begin in October.

Elevated Storage Tanks — foundation is complete with under slab piping; first ring of
pedestal is placed with lifts 2-6 anticipated in August

Property acquisition is continuing for all parcels in Segments C and the Raw Water
properties.



Utility Engineering Group, PLLC
191 N. Union Ave., New Braunfels, Texas 78130
Tel 830.214.0521

PROJECT STATUS REPORTS

PROJECT STATUS RERORT SUMMARY

REPORT DATE

EREPARED BY
August 4, 2023

- 7David Kneuper, PE. - Utility Engineeri:ag Gl'oup

CRWA GIS SYSTEM STATUS SUMMARY

Utility Engineering Group (UEG) is currently working with Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) Staff
to perform the field work verification portion of the CRWA Geographic Information System (GIS) Phase IV
Project. Additionally, UEG is compiling required as-built plans and information for GIS system
implementation,

Since the last project status report to CRWA, UEG continues to coordinate with CRWA Staff to assist with the
field work data collection. Going forward, UEG will work with CRWA to develop a plan to finalize the data
collection process.

Following receipt of all requested as-built information from CRWA, UEG will complete the base scope of
services within 8 weeks. Currently $24,325.00 (34%) of the total project budget ($72,470) has been
invoiced. Presently, there are no current issues or associated risks with the project.

TXDOT/CRWA [H-10 (SANTA CLARA & ZUEHL) TRANSMISSION LINE ENCASEMENT STATUS SUMMARY

The project includes the addition of approximately 150 LF of steel split casing on the existing CRWA
transmission main at Santa Clara Road and the relocation and encasement of approximately 200 LF of the
transmission main at Zuehl Road. The project is required due to the reconstruction of the two intersections
by the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) with their IH-10 expansion project. UEG is
coordinating with TxDOT, the Contractor, and CRWA Staff to finalize the scopes and supplemental
agreement to revise the casing pipe installation method from open cut to bore at Zuehl Road.

Since the last status report update, UEG has prepared and updated the TxDOT required project information
to support the contract changes associated with the bore at Zuehl.

Once the notice-to-proceed is issued, the contract documents give the contractor 120 calendar days to
reach substantial completion. The contract amount is currently $529,901.90 including change order
number one (fully reimbursable). Presently, there are no current issues or associated risks with the project.

TXDOT/CRWA FM 1518 TRANSMISSION LINE RELOCATION STATUS SUMMARY

The project includes the offset and bore of a new section of 30-Inch CRWA transmission main,
approximately 250 LF, across FM 1518 at the intersection with Lower Seguin Road. The project is required



due to the TxDOT widening of FM 1518 and associated drainage improvements. The TxDOT Standard
Utility Agreement has been executed by both the Board of Trustees and TxDOT.

Since the last status report, UEG has been managing the bid phase portion of the project. A pre-bid meeting
is scheduled for August 8, 2023, with the bid opening scheduled for August 29, 2023, The project bid
recommendation for award will be presented at the September meetings for award consideration.

The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Project Cost is approximately $757,050. The project is not fully
reimbursable. Of the $757,050 estimated total project cost, approximately $259,000 would be
reimbursable. Presently, there are no current issues or associated risks with the project.

Page 2



Trihl;lro

CORPORATION

memorandum

Mr. John Kaufman, General Manager

To: Canyon Regional Water Authority

From: Trihydro Corporation

cce:

Date: August 8, 2023

Re: Trihydro Corporation — CRWA Engineering Report

New Braunfels Office | 1672 Independence Drive, Suite 315 | New Braunfels, TX 78132 | phone 830/626.3588 | TX Firm F-131



v

Mr. John Kaufman
June 5, 2023
Page 2

MASTER PLAN

»  Project consists of developing Master Plan Report and Capital Improvements to address future
water demand of Entities

« [Iterative process requiring input from multiple parties

s 90% Capital Improvements and Master Plan Report to be delivered to CRWA Staff for review on
April 25, 2023

«  Meeting to discuss comments with CRWA Staff held in July 13, 2023,
»  Project is approximately 74% billed and 90% complete.

«  Presently there are not current issues or risks associated with the project.

WELLS RANCH lil

»  Project consists of developing Preliminary Engineering Report and Capital Improvements costs to
address future water demand of Entities

= Iterative process requiring input from multiple parties
«  Trihydro met with Entities on 2/9/23 to obtain input on Wells Ranch III improvements

»  Trihydro is currently updating Service Plan and cost estimates per input received at 2/9/23
meeting

»  Updated deliverables sent to CRWA Staff for review on 2/24/23.

»  Meeting with Entities, CRWA, and Trihydro took place on 3/2/23 to discuss updated costs.
»  Updated deliverables slated to be sent to CRWA Staff for review on 3/7/23

»  Project is approximately 80% billed and 80% complete.

»  Trihydro and CRWA Staff met with Entities on 5/11/23.

»  Updated deliverables sent to CRWA Staff for review on 6/1/23.

»  Meeting with Entities slated for August 10, 2023.

»  Presently there are not current issues or risks associated with the project.



ARDURRA

COLLABORATE. INNOVATE. CREATE.

Memo

To: John Kaufman, General Manager
Canyon Regional Water Authority

From: Yue Sun, P.E., BCEE
Byron Sanderfer, P.E.

Date:  August7, 2023

Re: Project Status Report for:
Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

Work in Progress through August 7, 2023:

Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

1. TWDB approved the loan scope reduction and feasibility report update and is currently reviewing
the Contract Documents for approval before bidding.

e Updated Categorical Exclusion with NWP permit renewal approval was submitted on
7/18/23.
e TWDB is waiting for a floodplain permit from Caldwell County to complete their review.

2. USACE Nation-Wide Permit renewal requires an aquatic survey to finalize environmental
clearance with TWDB. Currently, expect to finish the permit renewal in August/September due to
anticipated review time by USACE.

e Received NWP 58 approval.

3. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) application for floodproofing elements
e A proposal for grant application was sent to CRWA for review on 8/2/23.

4. Coordinating with City of San Marcos (CoSM) and Caldwell County for permitting approvals:
e  CoSM - Site Preparation Permit and CoSM Plat resubmitted. CoSM Watershed
Pratection Plan to be resubmitted this week.
o  Caldwell County permit coordination meeting was made on 7/24/23. County requested
a pre-submittal meeting.



Mr. John Kaufman
Project Status Report
Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

August 7, 2023
Page 2 of 2

e Coordination with CoSM Consultants for pipeline and interconnection: Continue with

coordination as needed.

5. Jar Testing Evaluation of Ozonation upstream of Filtration for Filter and Chemical Optimization.

e Lab testing in progress.

HCWTP Koch Membrane Replacement Project

1. Scope of work submitted to CRWA for review.

7500 RIALTO BLVD, BLDG 1 | SUITE240 | AUSTIN, TEXAS 78735
OFFICE 512.381.8333 | FAX210.822.4032 | WWW.ARDURRA.COM




Bylaws of the
Canyon Regional Water Authority

Adopted February 1993

Recommended by the Policy Committee
Bylaws

Of the

Canyon Regional Water Authority

Be it hereby resolved and approved by a majority vote of the Board of Trustees of the
Canyon Regional Water Authority that these Bylaws of the Authority are hereby enacted
upon the date of adoption.

1|Page



ARTICLE I - Name and Objects

Section 1.01 This organization shall be known as the “Canyon Regional Water
Authority” hereinafter referred to as the “Authority” created under a special act by the
Texas Legislature, under the authority of Article XVI, Section 59 of the Texas
Constitution, and enacted through Senate Bill 1735 of the 71*' Legislature, 1989.

Section 1.02 The purpose of this organization as defined in section 2.02 of the CRWA
Act in Senate Bill 1735 of the 71% Legislature, 1989 is as follows:

(1) to purchase, own, hold, lease, and otherwise acquire sources of a potable
water supply;

(2) to build, operate and maintain facilities for the treatment and transportation
of water;

(3) to sell potable water to local governments, water supply corporations and
other persons in this state; and

(4) to protect, preserve, and restore the purity and sanitary conditions to water in
the Authority.

Section 1.03 The following terms, as used herein, are defined as:

Member Entities: Those organizations that are Members of the Authority and
place Members on the Board of Trustees, according to these Bylaws.

Associate Members: Those utilities who share the objectives of and who support
the Authority but are not Member Entities or Participating Entities.

Participating_Entities: Those entities that execute a Contract to purchase water
from the Authority but are not Member Entities.

2|Page



ARTICLE II — Membership in the Authority
A. GOVERNING BODY OF THE AUTHORITY

Section 2.01 The Authority shall be governed by a Board of Trustees. Each Member
Entity shall appoint two representatives to the Board of Trustees. Neither Associate
Members nor Participating Entities shall have representatives on the Board of Trustees.

B. MEMBER ENTITIES

Section 2.02 The Authority shall consist of Member Entities as defined by Senate Bill
1735 and membership can be added to at any time in accordance with Section 2.03.

Section 2.03 Entities who wish to join the Authority may file a petition for membership
and seek approval from the Authority’s Board of Trustees. Upon receiving a valid
petition for membership in the Authority, the President shall cause to be called a Public
Hearing to consider the request for membership in the Authority. At the Public Hearing,
the Board of Trustees may deliberate upon the petition; and, if Membership in the
Authority is approved, will define the conditions and/or fees for such membership.

C. ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Section 2.04  Associate Members will pay an initial $5,000.00 fee upon approval of a
petition for Associate membership by the Board of Trustees. Associate Members may
appoint one member to the Board of Managers. Associate members shall not be
represented on the Board of Trustees.

D.PARTICIPATING ENTITIES

Section 2.05 Participating Entities may designate one representative to the Board of
Managers (as described below). Participating Entities shall not be represented on the
Board of Trustees.

ARTICLE III — Board of Trustee Officers, Flections, Vacancies

Section 3.01 Fach Trustee shall be appointed in accordance with Senate Bill 1735 by
each Member Entity. Said Trustee must be at least 18 years of age and reside as defined
by their current driver’s license within the territory located in the Authority. The territory
of the Authority shall be defined as the certificated area of the Member Entities as
defined by the Public Utility Commission. Each Member Entity shall be responsible for
determining the eligibility of its appointed Trustee; provided however that the Authority
reserves the right to verify Trustee eligibility.

3|Page



Section 3.02 Trustees shall take office at the first Board of Trustee meeting in May of
each year. A Trustee may not serve more than five consecutive two-year terms of office.
If a Trustee is appointed to fill an unexpired term of a vacated seat, such unexpired term
shall not be counted for purposes of the five consecutive two-year term limits.

Section 3.03 Members of the Board of Trustees shall be appointed by resolution of the
governing body of the Member Entity not later than April 30" of each year. The
resolution shall include a statement of eligibility.

Section 3.04 Attendance
(a) Any Member Entity whose Trustee fails to attend two consecutive regular
Board Meetings will be notified by the Board President. If the Trustee’s seat
remains unattended at the subsequent Board Meeting for a total of three consecutive
Board Meetings, the President of the Board of Trustees will request a replacement
from the Member Entity. If the member entity declines to appoint a replacement
and absences continue, the Board of Trustees may conduct an election fo remove
the non-attending Trustee in accordance with section 49.052 (g) of the Texas Water
Code.

(b) A Board of Trustee member may participate remotely in a Board Meeting via
video-conference call in accordance with Texas Government Code § 551.127 and
551.131 (e) provided that:
(1) The Presiding Officer is at a fixed location that is announced/noticed in
the agenda;
(2) The remote Trustee is clearly visible, audible, and can interact with the
Presiding Officer in a visible and audible manner;
(3) The same communication process between the remote Trustee and the
remainder of the Trustees present is also in place whereby communications
are possible and remains throughout the meeting to sustain a quorum. (A
quorum must be evident or a point of order noting the absence of a quorum
may be called.)
(4) Participant must have audio and video throughout the meeting.

Each Trustee who attends any executive session of the Board of Trustees or any
committee thereof remotely shall be required, at the beginning of such meeting, to attest
verbally or in writing that such Trustee is alone and that no third party can view or hear
the executive session or comments of any participant therein. The presiding officer in
consultation with the CRWA’s legal counsel shall determine if any party other than a
Trustee shall be present in an Executive Session.

NOTICE: State law (Section 551.146 of the Texas Government Code) provides that a
member of a governmental body commits a criminal offense (Class B misdemeanor) and
maintains civil liability for knowingly disclosing to the public the certified agenda or
recording of a meeting that is lawfully closed to the public under the Texas Open
Meetings Act.

4|Page



Section 3.05 The officers of the Authority shall be the President, the Vice President, the
Secretary, and the Treasurer, selected annually by the Board of Trustees. The Secretary
and Treasurer shall be authorized to appoint deputies to assist in their work. (Unless
otherwise appointed in writing by the Secretary or Treasurer, the General Manager and
staff will fulfill these tasks and duties as necessary.)

Section 3.06 Officers shall be nominated from the Board of Trustees. The election of
officers shall be held at the first meeting of the Board of Trustees in May.

Section 3.07 There shall be an Executive Committee, pursuant to Section 3.05,
comprised of the officers of the Authority. The General Manager of the Authority may
meet with the Executive Committee, have no vote, and function as ex-officio. The
Executive Committee shall provide directions on urgent matters requiring immediate
attention to the General Manager.

Section 3.08 A vacancy in the office of the President shall be filled for the unexpired
term by the succession of the Vice President to that office. If a vacancy occurs in other
offices of the Authority, it shall be filled by an election at the next regular meeting of the
Authority.

ARTICLE IV - Duties of Officers

Section 4.01 President. It shall be the duty of the President to preside at all meetings of
the Board of Trustees, Executive Committee, or other Committees of the Authority
(unless the President appoints another individual to chair a specific Committee, such as
the Budget Committee or the Investment Committee;) to appoint all standing and special
committees of the Authority; to see that a time and place is arranged for all meetings; to
prepare for and post an Agenda for each Meeting (Exception see Section 6.05); and to
officiate, as may be required. It shall be the further duty of the President to speak for the
Authority in dealing with external entities, the press, etc., at the discretion of the Board of
Trustees.

Section 4.02 Vice President. It shall be the duty of the Vice President to act in the place
of the President when the President is unable to be present or unable to act, and to assist
the President in the performance of duties.

Section 4.03 Secretary. It shall be the duty of the Secretary or designee to keep a record
of the agendas and minutes of the Authority; to carry on the required correspondence of
the Authority; and to assure the dissemination of information from the Authority
meetings to the Trustees. It shall be the further duty of the Secretary to assure that the
Member Entities are notified of upcoming Trustee elections and vacancies.

Section 4.04 Treasurer. It shall be the duty of the Treasurer as Chair of the Budget

Committee or designee to see that rates for potable water delivered to master meters are
based on the actual production cost of providing that product and service including

5|Page



relevant overhead and capital costs. It shall be the duty of the Treasurer to assess any
special fees authorized by the Board of Trustees; to pay the bills of the Authority; to
collect all monies owed; to account for all monies collected and expended in behalf of the
Authority; to call for an annual audit of the Authority’s financial records; and to perform
all other financial duties of the Authority.

Section 4.05 General Manager. The Board of Trustees shall employ a General Manager
for the Authority. The General Manager shall be the chief executive of the Authority, and
function as provided in the written job description adopted by the Board of Trustees. An
evaluation of the General Manager shall be conducted by the Executive Committee with
input by the Board of Trustees at least annually. The employment contract will be the
controlling document.

ARTICLE V - Disbursements and Expenditures

Section 5.01 Except as provided by the Disbursement Policy all disbursements and
expenditures shall be paid by check or recordable electronic means to evidence two (2)
person approval. The President, Vice President, Treasurer, General Manager, and
Finance Manager are designated signatories and shall be authorized to sign all authorized
and budgeted expenditures. All expenditures must be signed by two of these authorized
signatories, one being a Trustee. In the event of a conflict between this article and the
Authority’s Disbursement Policy, the Disbursement Policy shall be controlled.

ARTICLE VI — Time, Place, and Agenda of Meetings

Section 6.01 Regular meetings of the Authority’s Board of Trustees shall be held at least
quarterly, as set from time to time.

Section 6.02 Regular, Special, or Emergency Meetings of the Authority’s Board of
Trustees may be called as necessary by any member of the Executive Committee, or by
any two Trustees, or by the President.

Section 6.03 Regular, Special, or Emergency Meetings of the Authority’s Board of
Trustees shall be noticed and posted in accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code.

Section 6.04. Meetings of the Authority’s Board of Trustees shall be held at 850
Lakeside Pass, New Braunfels, TX, 78130. In emergency situations an alternate location
may be designated by the President or Vice President.

Section 6.05 Special meetings of the Executive Committee of the Authority’s Board of
Trustees may be called, as necessary, by the President or any Member of the Executive
Committee.

Section 6.06 Agenda items of the Authority’s Board of Trustees arc determined by the
General Manager and President (see Section 4.01); however, agenda items may be added
to the agenda if requested by a Trustee.

6|Page



Section 6.07 To the extent of any conflict with the Administrative Policies, these Bylaws
shall control as the document governing organizational procedures of the Authority and
shall be controlling unless state law provides a different requirement.

ARTICLE VII - Quorum and Rules

Section 7.01 At least fifty percent (50%) of the Trustees will constitute a Quorum. A
Quorum of the Board of Trustees must be present to conduct business.

Section 7.02 All action by the Board of Trustees shall be by a simple majority vote of the
Trustees constituting a quorum. The exception is for revision of Bylaws, as provided in

Section 8.01.

Section 7.03 The latest edition of Roberts Rules of Order shall govern the Parliamentary
Procedure of all meetings of the Authority unless the Board shall provide to the contrary.

ARTICLE VIII — Amendments

Section 8.01 These Bylaws may be amended by a fifty percent (50%) affirmative vote of
all Trustees.

Section 8.02 The Secretary must notify each Trustee, in writing, of any proposed changes

to these Bylaws. Such written notification must be received by the Trustees at least thirty
(30) days before the meeting for which the notice is given.

7|Page



ARTICLE IX — Committees and Board of Managers
Section 9.01 The following standiﬁg committees shall exist, and be comprised as follows:

e [Dxecutive Committee comprised of the President, Vice President,
Secretary and Treasurer of the Board of Trustees.

e Budget Committee comprised of the Treasurer of the Board of Trustees
and other Trustees appointed by the President.

e Construction Committee comprised of Trustees and may include members
of the Board of Managers appointed by the President; provided that the
majority of members of the Construction Committee shall be Trustees. A
majority of the Trustees must be present to take action.

Section 9.02 The President shall appoint all Special Committees, assign their members,
define their duties, and set dates for performance of assignments.

Section 9.03 The Authority shall maintain a Board of Managers composed of the
managers or other designated representative of each Member Entity. Associate Members
and participating members may designate a representative to the Board of Managers. The
Board of Managers shall have no governing authority but may issue recommendations to
the General Manager and Board of Trustees. Meetings of the Board of Managers shall be
noticed to the members of the Board of Managers and pursuant to the Texas Open
Meetings Act and deliberations shall be based on a consensus of the members, which
shall be required for the purpose of making any of its recommendations. The members
shall appoint a presiding officer.

8|Page



ARTICLE X — Adoption

Section 10.01 These Bylaws were adopted by a two-thirds vote of a Quorum of the Board
of Trustees of the Authority on February 1993.

ATTEST TO ADOPTION

th

Originally adopted February 1993; and further revised and adopted this day of

, 2023 at a properly noticed meeting of the Board of Trustees.

Upon verification of a quorum being present, a motion was duly made to adopt

these revised Bylaws by Trustee , seconded by Trustee
, these Bylaws hereby replace and supersede all previously
adopted Bylaws and were approved by a vote of ___ in favor, ___ opposed,

abstaining, and __ absent.

President

(Seal)

Secretary of the Board

9|Page



Version Control

DRAFT Bylaws of the Canyon Regional Water Authority originally adopted: 02/1993;
Revised 1/12/95,

Revised 5/13/96,

Revised 10/14/02,

Revised 10/14/13.

Revised xx/xx/xxxx

10| Page



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BOARD COMMUNICATION
| bate | SUBJECT |  AGENDA NUMBER |
08/14/2023 EMPLOYEE SPOUSE AND DEPENDENT HEALTH INSURANCE COST CRWA 23-08-046
| INITIATED By | JOAN WILKINSON / JOHN KAUFMAN

| STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve a CRWA contribution of 50% towards the cost of employee spouse and dependent health insurance
costs in FY 2024,

| BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Employee health insurance costs will increase by 49% in FY 2024 and the Open Enrollment Period is in the
latter part of August 2023 (before the start of FY 2024 on October 1, 2023). For eleven (11) CRWA
employees who currently participate in the CRWA spouse and dependent health insurance program, the
increased cost will total about $255,686.40, or an average of about $1,937.02 per employee per month.

To help employees bear these increased costs in the coming FY 2024, Staff recommends the Board approve
a 50% cost sharing for employee spouse and dependent health insurance. A 50% cost sharing program
will save each of the eleven (11) participating employees about $968.51 per month on average.

For future fiscal years CRWA will exam other options to address increased health insurance costs.

[ FINANCIAL IMPACT |

The financial impact is $127,843.20 in FY 2024 for approximately eleven (11) employees.

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
RESOLUTION No. 23-08-046

BE 1T RESOLVED that a CRWA contribution of 50% towards the cost of employee spouse and
dependent health insurance cost in FY 2024 is approved.

Adopted this 14'" day of August 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D, Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BOARD COMMUNICATION
[ pare | SUBJECT [ AGENDA NUMBER |
08/14/2023 DESIGN SERVICES FOR COUNTY LINE SUD TRANSMISSION LINE CRWA 23-08-047
[ INITIATED By | DAVID MCMULLEN / JOHN KAUFMAN

| STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve a Service Order with Gallegos Engineering, Inc. to determine the alignment of a proposed County
Line SUD transmission line and its necessary appurtenances extending from the Hays Caldwell WTP to a
pipe connection point near the intersection of SH 21 and William Pettus Rd. for a total cost not to exceed
$25,000.00

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

Treated water is delivered to County Line SUD from the Hays Caldwell WTP pursuant to a Water
Transportation and Wheeling Agreement (*Wheeling Agreement”) between CRWA and Maxwell SUD that
was executed in 2001. Due to significant population growth and increased water demand in both the
County Line SUD and Maxwell SUD service areas, use of the Wheeling Agreement to convey treated water
to Maxwell SUD and County Line SUD has resulted in unintended operational issues for both entities. The
current volume rate of treated water delivered to County Line SUD also exceeds the volume rate allotted
to CRWA under the terms of the Wheeling Agreement.

To help resolve these issues County Line SUD is constructing a 12-inch diameter transmission line along
SH 21 from its existing point of delivery near the intersection of SH 21 and 1966 south west along SH 21
to near the intersection of SH 21 and William Pettus Rd where a pipe connection with the City of San Marcos
("City") will be constructed. CRWA understands the City will provide temporary treated water to County
Line SUD at this connection. County Line SUD desires that a new 12-inch water transmission line be
constructed from the Hays Caldwell WTP north to County Line SUD's new line extension near the
intersection of SH 21 and William Pettus Rd.

At present, the anticipated cost to construct the new transmission line ranges from about $3.7M to $4.8M
depending upon the final alignment, cost of easements and rights-of-way, cost of crossing beneath the rail
line, and the prevailing inflation rate that will affect labor, fuel, equipment, and material costs. This cost
range does not include a new dedicated high-service pump system that may be needed to push treated
water through the new transmission line to County Line SUD.

On August 9, 2023, CRWA was notified by Maxwell’s attorney that Maxwell “/s exercising rights provided
under Section 3.02 of the above-referenced Agreement. Specifically, Maxwell is (i) exercising its “right of
exclusive use of the excess capacity within the Existing Transmission Lines, with said exclusive use to
commence one year from the date” (i.e., August 9, 2023,) of Maxwell’s determination to exercise this right;
and (i) commencing in six (6) months of the date of this correspondence, "Maxwell’s intention to utilize
the full capacity of the Existing Transmission Lines."

Gallegos Engineering, Inc. (GEI), which is familiar with the Wheeling Agreement and the transmission line
project and is a contracted engineering consultant to CRWA, agreed to prepare a scope of work for the



proposed transmission line project. This scope of work is attached. To initiate the project, CRWA Staff
recommends the transmission line alignment be defined. The pipeline alignment will determine the scope
of the transmission design (plan and profile) and costs for easements, rights-of-way, and anticipated rail
line crossing, and overall construction cost. A Service Order will be prepared and executed pursuant to
approval of this resolution.

| FINANCIAL IMPACT |

The financial impact of the alignment definition phase of the project is $25,000, which will be funded using
CRWA's available budgeted engineering funds. The expensed funds will be reimbursed through a
Reimbursement Resolution.

Additional funds will be needed for design services, permitting, preparation of construction bid documents,
acquisition of easements, rights-of-way, and a possible railroad crossing. The design of a dedicated high-
service pumping system at the Hays Caldwell WTP may also be needed.

MoOTION

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
RESOLUTION No. 23-08-047
BE 1T RESOLVED that a Service Order with Gallegos Engineering, Inc. (a Texas Corporation) to

determine the alignment of a proposed County Line SUD transmission line and its necessary appurtenances
extending from the Hays Caldwell WTP to a pipe connection point near the intersection of SH 21 and William

Pettus Rd. for a total cost not to exceed $25,000.00 is approved.

BE 1T FURTHER RESOLVED that the expensed funds for this project will be reimbursed to Canyon
Regional Water Authority through a Reimbursement Resolution.

Adopted this 14" day of August 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



Gallegos Engineering, Inc. SCOPE OF WORK for County Line SUD Pipeline
1. Project Overview:

o Design construction plans for a water transmission line from the CRWA
Hays/Caldwell Plant to the newly constructed County Line SUD water main
located near SH 21 and William Pettus Road. This new line will aid CRWA
deliver contracted water supply to County Line SUD. The pipeline is to be
designed, constructed and in use within a 2-year period.

o The pipeline is expected to stay within Caldwell County and from the CRWA
H/C WTP will generally follow CR 102, SH 80, FM 110 and SH 21 to the
terminus.

2. Project Description:

o The water pipeline will be designed to TCEQ, CRWA, AWWA standards and
will utilize standard engineering practices.

o The final pipeline size will be determined later but will be designed to be no
smaller than 12" in diameter.

3. Site Survey and Data Collection:

o Conduct a comprehensive site survey to gather topographic data, soil
conditions, and other relevant information.

« Collect data on existing utilities, structures, and other potential obstacles
that may impact the pipeline route.

4. Design Criteria:

o Will detail the WTP connection to the existing pump discharge with the new
piping. Also will detail the terminus of the pipe line at Couty Line SUD new
water pipeline.

o Consider factors such as contracted flow rate, pressure, water quality, and
environmental impact. Will determine if there is additional capacity in
whichever pipe diameter is sleeked to be designed.

5. Hydraulic Analysis:

o Confirm hydraulic calculations to determine the pipe size, pump
requirements, and possible pressure zones.

o Evaluate the pipeline's capacity to meet current and future demand.

6. Pipeline Route Selection:

» Propose multiple pipeline route options with their advantages and
disadvantages as we deal with Hays County, TxDOT, City of San Marcos,
UPRR and possible federal lands.

o Select the most feasible route considering technical, environmental, and
economic factors.

7. Design Drawings:

o« Prepare detailed design drawings, including plan views, profiles, and cross-

sections.



» Ensure the drawings and specifications adhere to industry standards and
regulations.
8. Materials and Specifications:
o Specify the materials to be used for the pipeline, fittings, valves, and other
components.
o Outline the quality standards and testing procedures for the materials.
9. Structural Design:
» Design and specify any necessary structures, such as pump stations, valves,
and control systems.
o Ensure these structures are designed to withstand environmental conditions
and operational demands.
10. Environmental and Social Impact Assessment:
o Review any potential environmental impacts and to identify potential effects
on the environment and communities.
o Develop mitigation measures to minimize adverse impacts, if any.
11. Cost Estimation:
o Provide a detailed cost estimate for the design and construction of the water
pipeline.
o Include all relevant expenses, such as materials, labor, equipment, and
contingency.
12. Project Schedule:
o Develop a timeline for the design phase, including key milestones and
deliverables.
o Estimate the overall duration of the project.
13. Safety Considerations:
o Address safety measures for both workers and the public during the design
and construction phases.
o Comply with safety standards and regulations.
14. Regulatory Approvals:
o Identify the required permits and approvals from relevant authorities and
agencies.
o Will submit to appropriate agency’s as soon as the plans are complete to
obtain any approvals as soon as possible.
15. Quality Assurance and Quality Control (QA/QC):
o GEl and CRWA will review the plans for QA/QC to ensure the desigh meets
the specified standards.
o GEl can provide inspection services if necessary.
16. Project Management:



o Richard Gallegos and or Steven Gonzales of GElI will be in direct
communication with John Kaufman and David McMullen of CRWA as the
project progresses on all levels.

o The monthly CRWA meetings can be used as regular project updates as
design and construction is completed.

17. Documentation and Deliverables:

o GEl to provide construction plans and specifications at the 30%, 60% and
90% completion milestones.

o Deliverables will be in electronic pdf format except for the 100% stage where
5 (five) hard copies of the total contract documents will be delivered.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoARD COMMUNICATION
|  pate | SUBIECT | AGENDA NUMBER |
08/14/2023 HCWTP NANOFILTRATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT CRWA 23-08-048
INITIATED BY | DAVID MCMULLEN / JOHN KAUFMAN

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve a Service Order with Ardurra Group, Inc. to initiate design services pertaining to data collection
and review under Task 2.0 Membrane Alternative Evaluation of Phase 1 of Ardurra’s Detailed Scope of
Engineering Scope of Services in support of the Hays Caldwell WTP Nanofiltration Improvement Project at
a cost not to exceed $25,000.

| BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

Ardurra was chosen by the Hays Caldwell SOQ selection committee to prepare a scope of work and cost
for design services in support of the Hays Caldwell WTP Nanofiltration Improvement Project that will bring
the membrane treatment capacity to 6.0 MGD. Ardurra’s scope of work includes a preliminary engineering
design of the following project components:

e Demolition of existing membrane prefilters, membrane racks, and all ancillary components inside
the membrane building and replacement with new membranes and associated subsystems and
components such as membrane feed pumps, prefilters/strainers, backwash pumps, CIP chemical
transfer pumps, and CIP waste handling equipment and associated piping, valves, actuators, and
other appurtenances.

o Up to two (2) improvement alternatives will be evaluated for the membrane building improvements.
Potential alternatives include the following and will be refined during the preliminary engineering
evaluation: (1) expansion of the existing membrane building to provide space to house the new
equipment; and (2) construction of a new membrane building to house new equipment.

e Associated architectural, structural, HYAC plumbing and fire protection, electrical, instrumentation
control (SCADA), and site civil work for the proposed improvements.

Staff recommends that Ardurra be authorized to initiate design services pertaining to data collection and
review under Task 2.0 Membrane Alternative Evaluation of Phase 1 of Ardurra’s Detailed Scope of
Engineering Scope of Services in support of the Hays Caldwell WTP Nanofiltration Improvement Project at
a cost not to exceed $25,000. Ardurra’s proposed scope of engineering services for the preliminary design
of the Project is attached. A Service Order will be prepared and executed pursuant to approval of this
resolution.

| FINANCIAL IMPACT |

The financial impact is $25,000.00, which will be funded using CRWA’s available budgeted engineering
funds. The expensed funds will be reimbursed through a Reimbursement Resolution.



Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
REesoLUTION No. 23-08-048

BE IT RESOLVED that a Service Order with Ardurra Group, Inc. (a Florida Corporation) to initiate
design services pertaining to data collection and review under Task 2.0 Membrane Alternative Evaluation
of Phase 1 of Ardurra’s Detailed Scope of Engineering Scope of Services in support of the Hays Caldwell
WTP Nanofiltration Improvement Project at a cost not to exceed $25,000 is approved.

BE 1T FURTHER RESOLVED that the expensed funds for this project will be reimbursed to Canyon
Regional Water Authority through a Reimbursement Resolution.

Adopted this 14" day of August 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:
Timothy D. Fousse, CPM

President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

SCOPE OF SERVICES
FOR
CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
HAYS CALDWELL WATER TREATMENT PLANT
NANOFILTRATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING DESIGN PHASE

GENERAL

Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant (HC WTP) provides
treated water to Maxwell Special Utility District, Martindale Water Supply Corporation, Crystal Clear
Special Utility District, and County Line Specifical Utility District. Following planned capacity
improvements, treated water will also be pumped to the city of San Marcos. The plant is currently rated
for 3.44 MGD and is being upgraded to a treated flow capacity of 6 MGD, with the exception of the
existing prefilters and membrane filtration system. The existing membrane system is Koch Targa Il
membrane filters which are failing and no longer manufactured. The purpose of this project is to
upgrade the existing prefilter system and replace the existing Kock Targe Il membranes. The
replacement membranes will need to provide a production capacity of 6 MGD with a N+1 configuration.

The general scope of work includes preliminary engineering design of the following components based
on a site visit and scoping meeting conducted on July 5, 2023:

» Demolition of existing membrane prefilters, membrane racks, and all ancillary components
inside the existing membrane building and replacement with new membranes and
associated subsystems and components such as membrane feed pumps, prefilters/strainers,
backwash pumps, air scour blowers & compressors, clean-in-place system (CIP tank, CIP
pumps, CIP chemical transfer pumps, and CIP waste handling equipment) and associated
piping, valves, and actuators etc.

» Up to two (2) improvement alternatives will be evaluated for the membrane building
improvements. Potential alternatives include the following and will be refined during the
preliminary engineering evaluation: 1) expansion of the existing membrane building to
provide additional space to house new equipment; 2) construction of a new membrane
building to house new equipment.

» Associated architectural, structural, HVAC plumbing and fire protection, electrical,
instrumentation control SCADA, and site civil work for the proposed improvements.

Upon receipt of notice to proceed, Engineer shall conduct alternative evaluation and development
studies and perform preliminary engineering design service. Preparation of final design construction
contract documents, assistance during bidding phase, engineering services during construction,
commissioning and startup services, and application engineering services, will be included in future
contract amendments.

/\\/ A-1

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work presented below describes the base level of services for this project by project task.
Unless noted otherwise, all deliverables will be electronic PDF.

TASK 1.0 — PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND QUALITY ASSURANCE

1.1.

1.2;

1.3.

1.4.

Project Work Plan

Engineer will prepare a written project work plan that outlines the project scope and establishes
procedures and protocol for executing the project. The project work plan will include: the scope of
work; schedule; organizational structure; communications plan; document management
procedures; and quality management procedures. The project work plan will be dynamic in
nature and therefore periodically updated as required; action items and decisions will be tracked
in an Action Item List and Decision Log.

Deliverables: Project Work Plan

Project Progress Meetings

Engineer will conduct an initial kickoff meeting with CRWA to introduce project team members,
establish protocol and lines of communication, review project goals and objectives, gather all
available documents pertinent to the project, and review the scope of work, and schedule.

Monthly progress meetings will be held during the course of the project with the CRWA staff to
discuss aspects of the project tasks presently underway, review progress, project schedule, and
upcoming issues. These meetings will generally be about two hours in duration. The appropriate
Engineering team members shall attend the meetings to discuss pertinent issues. Up to six (6)
progress meetings are planned for this Preliminary Engineering Phase of the project. Engineer will
prepare draft meeting minutes within seven business days to submit to CRWA for review and
approval. Final minutes will be issued after incorporating review comments.

Deliverables: Meeting agenda and minutes

Project Team Coordination

Engineer will conduct regular coordination meetings with design team and subconsultants to
coordinate design tasks, review all project elements, to facilitate development of preliminary
engineering design. Up to six (6) internal team coordination meetings are planned for the
Preliminary Engineering Phase of the project.

Quality Assurance/Quality Control

Engineer will perform quality assurance/quality control procedures during the project phase.
These procedures will include a technical review of interim deliverables by senior technical
advisors who are not directly involved with the project. The technical review will provide
comments and suggestions concerning the various project deliverables for incorporation prior to
submitting to CRWA. A half-day internal review meeting will be conducted for the Draft
Preliminary Engineering Report to discuss technical review comments.

Deliverables: Internal documentation of technical reviews and response logs

/\\/ A-2

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

1.5:

Project Monthly Progress Report and Invoices

Engineer will track and update the budget, schedule, progress of work, and potential changes to
the scope of work. Engineer will provide a project status report and submit it with monthly
invoice. The project status report will include summary of work completed to date, work planned
for upcoming month, and schedule update as needed.

Deliverables: Project status reports and monthly invoices

Phase 1 Conceptual Design /Basis of Design Technical Memorandum
TASK 2.0 — MEMBRANE ALTERNATIVE EVALUATION

2.1.

2:2,

2.3.

Data Collection and Review

Engineer will obtain and review available historical water quality data, plant operation data,
operation reports, and other pertinent records, including but not limited to:

= Plant flows for last 5 years

= Available water quality data throughout treatment processes for last 5 years

= Plant disinfection CT study

= Electrical power billing record for last 5 years

= Any improvement projects and study reports since the commission of the plant

Engineer will prepare a data request list and review with CRWA at the Kick-off meeting. It is
assumed data requested will be provided to the Engineer in an electronic format. Upon receiving
the data, the Engineer will review, analyze, and perform a water balance analysis to develop the
basis of design flow and hydraulic loading for the membrane improvements.

During the course of the project Engineer may identify other pertinent documents such as existing
equipment O&M manuals and will make a request to CRWA,

Alternative Development and Conceptual Design

Under Phase 1, Engineer will evaluate membrane alternatives for the improvements. Engineer will
utilize historical water quality data, full-scale membrane operation and performance data, and
previous available pilot study report and studies to develop a process flow diagram, preliminary
design parameters, conceptual equipment sizing and layout, planning level cost estimates in the
alternative evaluation. Up to three (3) membrane systems (polymeric and ceramic) will be
included in this evaluation.

Each of the three alternatives will be conceptually developed in sufficient details to conduct a
present worth cost analysis.

Deliverables: Basis of Design Tech Memo Presenting Membrane Conceptual Design and
Evaluation

Alternative Evaluation

Engineer will evaluate membrane alternatives using criteria developed under Workshop 1 as
described below. Engineer will develop conceptual level construction and O&M costs and non-cost

A/ A-3
ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

screening criteria for each of the alternatives. Engineer will prepare a Technical Memorandum
that documents alternative development, presents the evaluations, and recommends proposed
improvement for pilot testing. Engineer will recommend up to two (2) membrane systems that
best meet CRWA's project goals for subsequent pilot study.

Deliverables: Basis of Design Tech Memo Presenting Membrane Conceptual Design and

Evaluation

2.4. Workshops

Engineer will conduct a series of workshops during this phase with CRWA staff and their
stakeholders. Appropriate staff from Ardurra team, experienced in the individual topics to be
covered at the workshops, will be available as needed to participate in each workshop. Engineer
will provide a summary following each of the workshops, documenting the outcome and
presenting action items to be completed.

»  Workshop 1 -Membrane Alternative Development. A 2-hour workshop will be conducted
to discuss alternative membrane technologies that may be evaluated for the membrane
conceptual evaluation.

Both cost and non-cost evaluation criteria will be developed. The workshop will be
conducted after historical facility operational and performance data have been gathered
and analyzed. An example of evaluation criteria is provided in Table 1. This will be
further refined with CRWA during the workshop.

CRWA staff will provide primary input as to the relative importance or weighting of the
criteria. Subsequent Evaluations will be performed for the alternatives that are selected

and agreed upon by CRWA.

Table 1 — Alternative Evaluation Criteria

Evaluation Criteria | Weight

Capital Cost TBD

Cost 0&M Cost TBD
. Life Cycle Costs TBD
Operational Flexibility and Complexity TBD

Maintenance Requirements TBD

Non-Cast Site Impacts & Expandability TBD
Ease of Implementation and Constructability TBD

L Impacts on Water Quality TBD

Deliverables:

Workshop agenda and summary.

g

ARDURRA

A-4




Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

»  Workshop 2 — Alternative Ranking and Selection. A %-day workshop will be conducted to
discuss the membrane alternative evaluations and to conductan alternative matrix analysis
that ranks the alternatives based on weighted cost and non-cost criteria. The workshop will
be conducted after alternatives evaluation and conceptual design is complete. Up to two (2)
membrane technologies will be recommended for subsequent membrane pilot study.

Deliverables: Workshop agenda and summary.

TASK 3.0 - MEMBRANE PILOT STUDY

Following selection of membrane alternatives, a membrane pilot test will be conducted to develop full-
scale design criteria and obtain regulatory approval from TCEQ. The pilot test will be conducted on the
selected membrane system(s).

3.1

Pilot Testing Protocol

Engineer will develop a pilot testing plan that will be a comprehensive guide to the activities to be
undertaken during the pilot phase investigations. The pilot testing protocols will outline and
address the following:

= QObjectives and goals.

u  State requirements for membrane pilot testing.

®  Raw water quality and treatment goals.

»  Pilot layout, design criteria, ancillary requirements.

= Schedule.

»  Testing procedures and description of operations.

»  Testing matrix outlining the conditions, flows, loadings, duration, runs, and other relevant
information for each proposed testing series.

= Water quality sampling, testing, and monitoring. It is assumed that CRWA will pay for
laboratory testing. Analytical testing can be handled either via their in-house or contract
testing laboratory. Engineer will assist to identify certified laboratories.

= Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) procedures.

®  Roles, responsibilities, and communications.

»  Data collection, processing and reporting.

The Pilot testing protocol will be developed following TCEQ guidance for membrane pilot testing.
The pilot study protocol will be submitted to CRWA for review comments. Upon incorporating
review comments, the final test protocol will be submitted to TCEQ and comments will be
incorporated into the Final Protocol prior to implementation.

Engineer will coordinate with membrane suppliers and obtain pilot equipment data (dimensional
drawings, design loading, hydraulics, analyzers and instruments, power requirements, etc.) and
discuss the approved Pilot Testing Protocol with the membrane system supplier. This is to ensure
that the supplier understands pilot testing requirements, data monitoring, and reporting, to meet
expectation for subsequent pilot study report submittal.

Deliverables: Draft and Final Pilot Study Protocol.

/'\ \/ A-5

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

3.2. Pilot Plant Facilities

3.3

The pilot plant will consist of membrane module pilot skids from the membrane system
supplier(s), to mimic the full-scale treatment process as proposed for the improvements.

Pilot Facilities Design Document Development: Engineer will develop design documents of the
pilot facilities for inclusion in the membrane pilot protocol. The documents will include:

= One line drawing indicating electrical supply and feed requirements.

®  Process flow schematics indicating the arrangement of components, interconnection pipe
sizes, valves & fittings, and other information.

= Raw water supply general layout drawings.

= Disposal of treated water, waste backwash water, chemical cleaning waste after
neutralization.

= General plan view showing arrangement of equipment and key components.

Engineer will also assist to identify chemical suppliers that would be required for the pilot
testing, estimated chemical quantities and obtained chemical safety handling procedures. It is
assumed that pilot testing chemicals will be paid for by CRWA.

Pilot Facilities Installation and Start-up Assistance: The membrane system supplier is
responsible for procuring pilot equipment in accordance with the membrane pilot facility design
document. Construction of the pilot facilities, installation of the equipment, and demolition of
the pilot facilities will be handled by the membrane system supplier. Shipping and unloading of
the pilot equipment shall also be handled by the membrane system supplier. Engineer will
coordinate delivery schedule with CRWA.

Engineer will make four (4) site visits (up to 8 hours each) to oversee construction of the pilot
facilities and installation of pilot testing equipment. Engineer will perform a final walkthrough to
make sure pilot setup/construction and equipment installation are in accordance with the layouts
prepared. This level of effort assumes two (2) personnel for each site visit.

Engineer will participate in start-up and confirm that systems are operational. This level of effort
assumes two (2) personnel in the field for a total of four site visits (8 hours each) to complete
installation oversight, final walkthrough, and start-up of the pilot.

Pilot Operations

Engineer will provide personnel to maintain routine operation of the pilot, monitor and collect
data required from the pilot equipment in accordance with the pilot sampling, monitoring, and
analysis plan outlined in the Pilot Testing Protocol. Engineer will collect field water samples (raw,
membrane feed, membrane filtrate, waste backwash water, etc.), perform onsite field testing at
either HC WTP or LD WTP lab, and coordinate required analyses by certified laboratories. Engineer
will be responsible for coordinating with testing laboratory for delivery of sample bottles, chain-
of-custody, and sample shipment. Engineer will document daily operation logs, event logs, field
grab sample results, field issues and observations etc.

Engineer will provide one half-time staff (eight hours per day on Mondays and Wednesdays, and 4
hours per day on Fridays) to maintain operations and collect the data required from the pilot
equipment. For Tuesdays, Thursdays and weekends, CRWA staff will support the pilot operations.

/\\/ A-6

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

Initial start-up: It is expected that following completion of the pilot equipment set up
activities, one week of piloting will be performed to validate operations, establish standard
operating procedures (SOPs), and prepare for routine pilot operations.

Routine Pilot Operations: Pilot operations will be conducted for a period of up to four (4)
months and will be focused on validating design criteria, operating parameters, and
treatment performance. Engineer will be responsible for routine daily operation during pilot
testing.

Regular communications: Throughout the pilot testing, Engineer will conduct weekly calls
with the membrane supplier to review pilot operation, performance and any field issues. It
is assumed each call will be 30- minutes in length.

3.4, Pilot Study Report

Upon

completion of the pilot testing, Engineer will prepare a draft pilot study report to summarize

results and findings. The pilot study report will be developed in accordance with TCEQ
requirements. The draft report will be submitted to CRWA for review comments. Upon
incorporating review comments, the final report will be submitted to TCEQ for review and
approval.

Three (3) pilot testing review meetings will be held over the course of the pilot study to present
interim results and findings to CRWA. The review meetings will be held at the end of each pilot
testing stage, and it is anticipated that each meeting will be up to two hours in length.

Deliverables: Draft and Final Pilot Study Report; Pilot Testing Review Meeting Agenda and

Summary.

Phase 2 Preliminary Design

TASK 4.0 -

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING DESIGN

The Engineer shall perform the following tasks as part of the preliminary engineering design of the

project.

4.1. Preliminary Engineering Design
The Preliminary Engineering Design Phase will provide a 30% complete design of the project. It will
include the Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) and 30% complete level drawings. The work
under this phase will include the followingitems:

Develop and finalize design criteria
Develop facility sizing and produce equipment data
Perform hydraulic analyses pertinent to membrane system
Conduct building code analysis
Develop membrane improvements power loads and produce electrical one-line diagram
Develop SCADA system architecture
Develop preliminary specifications table of contents
Develop preliminary design, including the following discipline level
¥ Process and Instrumentation Diagrams (P&IDs) to 60%

AR

A-7

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

Process Mechanical to 50%

Site Civil, including site, yard piping, grading, and paving plans, to 30%
Structural to 20%

Architectural to 20%

HVAC/Plumbing/Fire Protection to 20%

Electrical to 20%

m  AACE Class 3 Level Opinion of Probable Construction Cost

= Preliminary Project Construction Schedule

YVVYVYY

The following subtasks will be performed in developing the Preliminary Engineering Report (PER)
to determine the scope for the project to move into the Final Design. Appropriate graphics, charts,
diagrams, tables, and drawings will supplement the text to provide a complete working summary
document.

4.1.1 Membrane System Evaluations and 30% Drawing Development

Engineer will evaluate membrane and associated subsystem and recommend number and size
of unit processes, standby equipment requirements, types of equipment to be used, and facility
costs including:

=  Membrane feed pumps

s Prefilters/strainers

= Membrane racks

= Backwash pumps

= CIP tank, chemical transfer pumps, and waste handling system

= Ajrscour blowers

. Compressed air system

Engineer will develop preliminary design drawings for the proposed improvements in
accordance with the discipline level as defined above.

Proposed improvements will be designed in compliance with the requirements of applicable
laws, codes, and regulations, and applicable design manuals.

4.1.2 Hydraulics

Engineer will evaluate the hydraulics associated with membrane system such that the impact of
various flows can be evaluated and structures and piping properly sized. Partial hydraulic grade
line drawings will be prepared. Hydraulics analysis will include membrane feed pump and
strainer hydraulics, CIP pump hydraulics, CIP chemical transfer pump hydraulics, backwash
pump hydraulics, and CIP waste pump hydraulics etc.

4.1.3 Discipline Support Activities

As a portion of the Preliminary Engineering Report, the following items will be evaluated and
included in the overall report preparation. In general, discipline design considerations will
follow the same design philosophy that was established in the original design, unless otherwise
directed by CRWA:

= Civil and Site Work — PER will address grading, paving, drainage, stormwater mitigation.

/\\/ A-8

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

»  Structural Design — PER will identify building codes that will apply to the design and
develop structural design for expansion of existing building vs new building.

»  Architectural Design— PER will address the architectural design of the existing Building
expansion and modifications required vs new building. Plan views and representative
sections for the buildings will be included in the PER.

"  HVAC, Plumbing, and Fire Protection — PER will address the HVAC, plumbing and fire
protection requirements for the proposed improvements for building expansion and
new building alternatives.

" Electrical Design — PER will discuss the power requirements for the proposed
improvements, develop electrical load list and one-line diagrams, and electrical room
layout for the existing building expansion and new building options.

»  |nstrumentation, Control, and SCADA Design — PER will present instrumentation and
control philosophy and develop the preliminary process and instrumentation diagrams
and SCADA system architecture. Evaluate SCADA HMI and integration for the proposed
improvements.

4.1.4 Preliminary Cost Estimates

Engineer will prepare a quantity take-off and develop preliminary opinions of probable
construction costs (OPCC) for construction in accordance with AACE Class 3. The cost
estimating assumptions and cost summaries will be included in the PER.

4.1.5 Constructability Review and Overall Construction Schedule

Engineer will identify potential construction constraints and develop a construction sequencing
and staging plan in order to maintain plant operation during the expansion. Engineer will
address constructability concerns and determine the overall construction schedule for the
proposed improvements.

4.1.5 Preliminary Engineering Report

Engineer will prepare a PER that will incorporate the above items evaluated in the Preliminary
Engineering Design Phase and present the proposed plans in the PER. The PER will include plant
design criteria and the proposed list of major equipment, preliminary layouts of facilities,
structures and buildings, P&IDs, site plan and yard piping layouts, driveways, and electrical
facilities.

A draft Table of Contents for this deliverable is asfollows:

= Executive Summary

= Section 1 — Introduction and Project Background

®  Section 2 — Historical Data Review

®  Section 3 — Water Balance and Basis of Desigh Flow

= Section 4 — Membrane Expansion Alternative Evaluation
m  Section 5 - Architectural Design Considerations

m  Section 6 — Structural Design Considerations

/\\/ A-9

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

4.2.

= Section 7 — HVAC, Plumbing, and Fire Protection

= Section 8 — Electrical Design Considerations

= Section 9 — Instrumentation, Control and SCADA Design
. Section 10 — Civil and Site Work

»  Section 11-Construction Schedule and OPCC

Deliverables: Electronic submittal of draft and final Preliminary Engineering Reports, and 30%
Level Drawings
Specific Workshops

Engineer will conduct two workshops during the Preliminary Engineering Design phases with
CRWA to develop project direction for various items related to the project. Engineer will provide a
summary document following each of the workshops, documenting the outcome and presenting
action items to be completed.

4.2.1 Membrane Building Alternative

Two membrane building alternatives will be evaluated, including 1) expanding existing membrane
building to accommodate the proposed improvements; 2) constructing a new membrane building
for the proposed improvements. The building alternative evaluation workshop will review
preliminary layout of each building alternative, site plan, architectural design consideration,
structural design requirements, building mechanical, electrical room layout, instrumentation,
control and SCADA integration aspects of each alternative. This workshop is anticipated to be no
more than four hours in length.

Deliverables: Workshop Agenda and Minutes

4.2.2 PER Review Workshop

A review workshop with CRWA will be conducted for the Preliminary Engineering Design phase.
This workshop will be held approximately two weeks following submittal of the draft Preliminary
Engineering Design deliverable to provide time for CRWA review, and comment collection &
compiling. Following their review, CRWA staff will provide written comments to the Engineer.
Engineer will then provide a written response to these comments and incorporate revision in the
final PER. The review workshop will be approximately 4 hours.

Deliverables: Workshop Agenda and Review Comment & Response Log

TASK 5.0 - TWDB DWSRF FUNDING APPLICATION SUPPORT SERVICES

Engineer will perform the following tasks in support of the project funding application. Since the
improvements are anticipated within the existing WTP site, US ACE permit, threatened and endangered
species habitat evolution, Archaeological Pedestrian Survey are not included in the following funding
services,

5.1.

Funding Opportunities Workshop

Engineer will conduct a workshop with CRWA to identify available project funding sources such as
TWDB SWIFT, TWDB DWRSF, and EPA WIFIA, review project eligibility, application process,
document requirements, and timeline etc. to support the improvements project. The workshop is
anticipated to be two (2) hours in length.

/\\/ A-10

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

5:2;

5.3.

Deliverables: Workshop Agenda and Meeting Minutes

Funding Application Assistance
5.1.1 TWDB SWIFT Funding Application and Processing

Prepare an application and necessary exhibits for funding assistance from the Texas Water
Development Board (TWDB) through the SWIFT funding mechanism and submit the application by
the statutory deadline.

Coordinate with TWDB as necessary to complete the application.
5.1.2 TWDB DRSRF Funding Application and Processing

Prepare an application and necessary exhibits for funding assistance from the Texas Water
Development Board (TWDB) through the Drinking Water State Revolving funding mechanism by
completing the DWSRF IUP Solicitation Packet — Project Information Form.

Prepare an application and necessary exhibits for funding assistance from the TWDB though the
Drinking Water funding mechanism by completing the DWSRF application and supporting exhibits.

Coordinate with TWDB as necessary to complete the application.
5.1.3 A Third Funding Application and Processing

Depending upon recommendation from the funding opportunity workshop, prepare a third
application and necessary exhibits for funding assistance from the identify state or federal funding
mechanism and submit the application.

Coordinate with funding agency as necessary to complete the application.
Environmental Review Services for TWDB Funds

Engineer will prepare necessary environmental documents required in support of the funding
application, in accordance with National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) regulations and
applicable TWDB guidance. The Environmental Information Document (EID) will be prepared
using TWDB-0801 form. The EID will include the project area within the current plant boundaries
and an area outside the current fence line where the new 24-inch water line will be routed
through. Engineer will coordinate with regulatory agencies, including but not limited to the US
Army Corps of Engineering, US Fish & Wildlife Service, Texas Historical Commission, Texas Parks
and Wildlife Department, and Department of Agriculture etc. The draft document will be
submitted to CRWA for review and comment. Engineer will incorporate the comments in the final
document and submit to TWDB.

Engineer will coordinate with CRWA and conduct a Public Meeting as part of the TWDB EID
requirements. Engineer will prepare a Public Meeting Notice for CRWA to use and publish in local
newspaper 30 days in advance of the meeting. Engineer will prepare meeting materials including
sign-in sheet, PowerPoint presentation, and meeting hand-outs. CRWA will be responsible for
publishing the Notice in local newspaper and providing a local source for public to view the EID
document prior to the meeting.

Upon completion of the Public Meeting, Engineer will include public participation documentation
such as publisher’s affidavit and a copy of the meeting notice, statement signed by CRWA,
meeting sign-in sheet, meeting summary, and comments received and responses in the final EID.

/\\/ A-11

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

5.4,

5.5.

Engineer will coordinate and address TWDB comments received to obtain final approval.

Deliverables: Draft and Final EID
Public Meeting Notice
Public Meeting Materials including sign-in sheet, handout (up to 10 copies),
and PowerPoint Presentation
Public Meeting Participation Documentation

Engineering Feasibility Report for TWDB Funds

Engineer will prepare an Engineering Feasibility Report (EFR) and submit it to TWDB for funding
application support. The report will be prepared in accordance with TWDB Guidance Document
TWDB-0555 and include the following information: project general description, alternatives,
project site conditions, treatment processes and design criteria, alternative methods for project
delivery (if applicable), project cost and implement schedule, etc. The EFR will include the project
components related to the membrane improvements.

Engineer will use the Preliminary Engineering Report as a basis to develop the EFR. Engineer will
submit the draft EFR to CRWA for review and incorporate review comments in the final report.

Engineer will coordinate with TWDB and address TWDB's review comments for final approval.
Deliverables: Draft and Final EFR

Ongoing Coordination with Funding Agencies and Misc. Supporting Documents

The Engineer will provide ongoing coordination with funding agencies over the duration of the
project PER phase and misc. supporting documents and deliverables necessary for the completion
of the identified funding applications.

Engineer will coordinate and provide information for funding agency submittals and requests.
Engineer will attend no more than two (2) virtual meetings with CRWA and funding agencies
regarding the project. Each meeting is anticipated to be one hour in length.

Deliverables: Meeting agenda and minutes

TASK 6.0 — REGULATORY AGENCY COORDINATION WITH TCEQ AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL
AUTHORITIES

6.1. TCEQ Coordination Meetings

6.2.

Engineer will coordinate and attend up to two (2) virtual meetings with CRWA and TCEQ regarding
the project. Each meeting is anticipated to be one hour in length. Potential topics to cover may
include process design criteria, the potential for obtaining exceptions, key regulatory review
components, and review workflow process for the proposed improvements.

Deliverables: Meeting agenda and minutes

Local AHJ Coordination Meetings
Engineer will coordinate and attend up to two (2) virtual meetings with CRWA and local authority

A-12
AN
ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

having jurisdiction (AHJ) regarding the project. Each meeting is anticipated to be one hour in
length. Potential topics to cover may include process design criteria, the potential for obtaining
exceptions, key regulatory review components, and review workflow process for the proposed
improvements.

Deliverables: Meeting agenda and minutes

6.3. Regulatory Review and Permit Checklist
Engineer will conduct a preliminary assessment to identify project related code and permit
requirements, develop a regulatory and permit review checklist to outline deliverable milestones,
regulatory and permit review timeline, and proposed schedule for compliance. The project
Regulatory and Permit Review Checklist will be included in the PER.

Deliverables: Regulatory and Permit Review Checklist

6.4. PER TCEQ Submission
Engineer will coordinate external regulatory review with TCEQ to ensure compliance with TCEQ

rules and regulations. Engineer will submit Preliminary Engineering Report to TCEQ for review.
Upon receipt of review comments, Engineer will address and incorporate in the Final PER.

Deliverables: PER and TCEQ Comments and Response Log

TASK 7.0 — WTP BACKGROUND DRAWING DEVELOPMENT

Engineer will develop plant background drawings in AutoCAD using the available PDF Record Drawings
provided by CRWA, in conjunction with high-definition 3D laser scanning (Terrestrial LiDAR).

Engineer will perform detailed as-built survey of the interior of the Membrane building using Trimble 3D
Laser scanning systems. Horizontal (NAD83) and Vertical (NAVD88) control will be established and
transferred into the building. The High-Definition Survey will capture data with sub-centimeter level
accuracy and detail to create a 3D pointcloud replicating the as-built conditions. The 3D point cloud will
be processed and exported to 2D CAD environment to create a complete CAD drawing of the building’s
interior infrastructure.

Deliverable: 2D AutoCAD Background Drawings

TASK 8.0 — ADDITIONAL SERVICE TASKS

These items are not part of the basic engineering services and will be added to the scope of services
upon written authorization from CRWA. The services provided under this task will be used at CRWA’s
discretion on an as-needed basis.

8.1. CRWA Board Meeting

Engineer attend CRWA in-person meetings to provide project update and information to the
CRWA Board of Managers, Construction Committee, and Board of Trustees over the course of
project PER phase. These meetings will occur once a month. It is assumed no more than 27
meetings during the PER phase.

/\\// A-13

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

8.2.

8.3.

Feasibility Study for Taste and Odor (T&O) Control

The HC WTP has experienced seasonal fluctuations of earthy/musty T&O which is derived from
the presence algal by-products such as methylisoborneol (MIB) and geosmin. There are several
potential strategies for T&O control that include the addition of powdered activated carbon (PAC),
adsorption using granular activated carbon (GAC) contactors and advanced oxidation processes
(AOPs). The AOPs include ozone/hydrogen peroxide oxidation and ultraviolet (UV) light/hydrogen
peroxide oxidation. Engineer will conduct a desktop, qualitative assessment of the available
strategies.

The Engineer will contract with a specialist laboratory to conduct bench-scale tests that will
include:

m  Adsorption tests for PAC type, dose and contact time. Up to three kinds of PACs will be
tested.

®  Rapid small scale column tests (RSSCTs) to determine GAC loading rates, empty bed contact
time (EBCT) and replacement frequency. Up to three RSSCTs will be performed.

Bench-scale tests will be conducted by spiking with MIB to simulate the worst-case water quality
conditions.

Engineer will use the bench-scale test results and prepare life-cycle costs for each T&O alternative.
From the desktop assessment findings, bench-scale test results and life-cycle cost estimates, the
Engineer, in consultation with CRWA staff, will identify the best strategies for the full-scale plant
consideration.

Deliverable: Tech Memo Summarizing Findings from Feasibility Study

HC WTP Misc. Enhancement

Per discussion with CRWA, it is desired to enhance current design of splitter box and chemical
mixing mechanism in the Improvements project to enhance chemical mixing efficiency. Engineer
will review the current design and propose modifications for design revisions.

In addition, CRWA staff expressed maintenance concerns with the proposed decant ponds. A
better solution is desired by CRWA staff for plant residual handling. Engineer will perform a
preliminary engineering design to look at alternatives for improving plant residual handling
process. Recommendations can be incorporated in the final design of the membrane
improvements project.

Deliverable: Tech Memo Summarizing Residual Handling Improvements

TASK 9.0 — OTHER SERVICE TASKS, CLARIFICATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS

Other service tasks will be negotiated with CRWA as needed, including additional studies and
investigation as required to support recommended solution and/or as required to address system which
may become affected as a result of the proposed work but not originally envisioned or as added by

/\\/ A-14

ARDURRA



Attachment A / Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

CRWA. These other services may include the following and will be authorized by CRWA in writing for an
additional fee as agreed upon by CRWA and the Engineer:

Any additional meetings, outside of those listed herein

Pilot study analytical laboratory testing

Pilot plant construction and pilot equipment

Pilot testing chemicals

Hydraulic transient analysis

Topographic survey performed in the HC WTP Improvements project will be used. Any

additional survey that is needed as identified during the PER phase will be performed in the

final design.

Any off-site survey work outside the plant fence line

Subsurface utility engineering

9. Geotechnical Report performed in the HC WTP Improvements project will be used. Any
additional geotechnical borings and laboratory testing that may be needed as identified during
the PER phase will be performed in the final design.

10. Phase 1 and Phase 2 environmental site assessment (ESA)

11. USACE Permitting

12. Archeological investigation Services

13. ACI-ADI review for ADA compliance (anticipated for the final design phase)

14. Computational fluid dynamics (CFD) modeling

15. Electrical studies such as short circuit, coordination, motor starting, and arc flash studies
(anticipated for the final design phase)

16. Plant-wide security system design

17. FAA permitting

18. Physical laboratory scale modeling

19. Drawings will be developed in 2D version of AutoCAD

20. Site landscaping

o e o I e

80

A/ A-15
ARDURRA



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BoARD COMMUNICATION

[ pare | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER _ |
08/14/2023 HCWTP GRANT APPLICATION SERVICES CRWA 23-08-049
[ INITIATED BY | DAVID MCMULLEN / JOHN KAUFMAN

| STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve a Service Order with Ardurra Group, Inc. for grant management and technical assistance
professional services to pursue 404 Hazard Mitigation Program grant funding for the Hays Caldwell WTP
floodproofing, elevation, and generators project at a cost not exceed $46,186.00.

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

To help mitigate flooding risks at the Hays Caldwell WTP, funding will be pursued through FEMA's 404
Mitigation program for flood proofing of certain facilities and installation of new generators above the
anticipated flood level.

Pursuant to a meeting with the Texas Department of Emergency Management (TDEM) on July 5, 2023, at
the Hays Caldwell WTP, segmenting project components in the current TDEM DR 4485 application is
recommended. This will provide flexibility for approval of separate project scope items.

Under this Service Order, Ardurra will be tasked with modifying the current DR 4485 application, submit a
new application under DR 4705, and submit a separate application under DR 4705 for the two generators
at the Hays Caldwell WTP. Ardurra’s Scope of Engineering Services for this Service Order is attached. The
Service Order will be prepared and executed pursuant to approval of this resolution.

[ FINANCIAL IMPACT |

The financial impact is $46,186.00, which will be funded using CRWA's available budgeted engineering
funds. The expensed funds will be reimbursed through a Reimbursement Resolution.

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

REsoLUuTION NO. 23-08-049

Be 1T RESOLVED that a Service Order with Ardurra Group, Inc. (a Florida Corporation) for grant
management and technical assistance professional services to pursue 404 Hazard Mitigation Program grant
funding for the Hays Caldwell WTP floodproofing, elevation, and generators project at a cost not exceed
$46,186.00 is approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the expensed funds for this project will be reimbursed to Canyon
Regional Water Authority through a Reimbursement Resolution.

Adopted this 14™ day of August 2023

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:
Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



%

ARDURRA

August 2, 2023

Mr. John M. Kaufman

General Manager

Canyon Regional Water Authority
850 Lakeside Pass

New Braunfels, Texas 78130-8233

Regarding: Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant Grant Application Services

Dear Mr. Kaufman:

Please accept this letter, together with the accompanying materials to serve as Ardurra’s
proposal to provide grant management and technical assistance professional services to pursue
404 Hazard Mitigation Program funding for the Canyon Regional Water Authority Hays Caldwell
Water Treatment Plant Floodproofing, Elevation, and Generators Project. The proposed scope of
services, fee, and schedule are provided within Attachment A.

Ardurra is pleased to submit this proposal and we appreciate the opportunity to continue serving
CRWA. If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me via email at ysun@ardurra.com, or via phone at 713.208.9463.

Respectfully,

?j/ﬂ/y e i

Yue Sun, PE, BCEE
Group Leader / Project Director

7500 Rialto Blvd., Bldg. 1, Ste. 240 | Austin, TX 78735 | 512.381.8333 | www.ardurra.com



Attachment A —;;3‘( ANYON R EGIONAL,
@ water authorit
Detailed Scope of Engineering Services J 5

SCOPE OF SERVICES
FOR
Canyon Regional Water Authority

Hays/Caldwell Water Treatment Plant
Floodproofing, Elevation, and Generators
Grant Application Services

BACKGROUND

The Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant (HC WTP), located on the proximity of the San Marcos River, is
operated by Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA). Past flooding events have shown how vulnerable
this plant is during major flood events along the San Marcos River and other extreme weather events.
Sheet flow flooding is also an issue to this site due to an open pastureland which is located to the
northwest side of the property. These types of floods could inundate various buildings on site, which
house all the critical treatment process equipment and electrical components of the plant.

PURPOSE

CRWA began evaluating flood mitigation alternatives following the Memaorial Day floods of 2015, which
brought records rains to Central Texas. During this event, personnel were not able to reach the site due
to the extreme flooding. This event required CRWA to evaluate the flood risk and other risk the facility
could encounter during all extreme weather. To help mitigate these risks funding will be pursued
through FEMA’s 404 Mitigation program to implement the following activities at the HC WTP:

° Installation of new generators and elevating above flood level. (Separate 404 Application)
° Floodproofing Recycle Pump Station

o Floodproofing Chemical Building

° Floodproofing Pump Station

® Floodproofing Electrical Building

° Floodproofing Membrane Building

Per a recent meeting with TDEM on July 5th, 2023, segmenting project components in the current TDEM
DR 4485 application is recommended. This will provide flexibility for approval of separate project scope
items. Therefore, Engineer proposes to perform the following grant application services:

e Maodify the current DR 4485 application.
e Submit a new application under DR 4705.
e Submit a separate application under DR 4705 for the two generators at the HC WTP site.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

. A-1
2%
ARDURRA



Attachment A “t( ANYON R EGIONAL

Detailed Scope of Engineering Services

water authority

}

All tasks shown below will be provided to complete the grant application for the 404 funding.

TASK 1 Grant Management and Application

Engineer will provide assistance and support for grants management and administration as needed
for 404 Hazard Mitigation Program and application process. Engineer will perform services and
work necessary to complete the following objectives and tasks:

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

1.6

17

1.8

1.9

Project Scope Review for 404 application projects — Engineer will meet with CRWA staff as
needed to define the proposed scope of work to be completed for each grant application.
Project Initial Cost Estimate & Schedule Review — Engineer will develop the initial grant project
cost estimates and completion schedules for input into the grant applications. Project costs
will be based upon estimates Already generated by Engineer during their design of the WTP
expansion,
Application Process — Engineer will complete the following sections of each grant application
based upon understanding obtained by meeting with client’s staff.
i.  Project eligibility, clear project description including major elements of the project
such as contracting, construction, close-out, and PoP.
ii. Project objectives include solution hazard reduction, outcome, millstones, and LOE,
project staff and management.
iii. Damage History, Project Location and Population and Structures Affected by
Project
iv.  Environmental Historical Preservation (EHP) Compliance
Maps — Engineer will develop the maps needed to support the grant applications based upon
the project descriptions and locations provided in the CIP and meetings with client staff.
i. GIS Maps
ii.  Drawings/ Design
iii.  Photos
Complete Budget Worksheet — this will be based upon cost estimates developed by Engineer
during the design of the WTP.
Benefit Cost Analysis (BCA) — It is anticipated the BCA will only be required to be performed by
Engineer for the Floodproofing/ Elevation and Generators at the Water Treatment Plant.
All Completed Forms (6) — ENGINEER will complete all drafts of supporting forms for execution
by CRWA.
Draft and Final Grant Applications — Draft grant applications shall be provided for CRWA staff
review. Upon completion of their review, comments from CRWA staff will be addressed and
incorporated into the final grant applications. Engineer will coordinate the submittal of the
final grant applications on the client’s behalf. Response to any comments on the final grant
applications shall be provided as needed.
RFI — Engineer will address up to two RFI correspondences from TDEM and or FEMA for each
application.

/\\/ A-2

ARDURRA



Attachment A : -3‘( 'ANYON R EGIONAL
“@% water authorit
Detailed Scope of Engineering Services J g

Task 2 Project Management & Meetings

2.1  Project Meetings — include a Kickoff Meeting and one progress meeting for information
request and progress update.

2.2  QAQC - Internal technical review and quality assurance and quality control review.

2.3 General Project Management and Administration — Miscellaneous project management and
administration, budget, schedule management, invoicing etc.

Task 3 Additional Services

The following additional services will be performed when authorized by CRWA in writing for an additional
fee as agreed upon by CRWA and the Engineer.

3.1 Additional RFI correspondence from TDEM and or FEMA outside of those listed herein.

3.2 Applications for each offsite generator. Review available data/information of the 7 off-site
generators provided by CRWA. After reviewing the available data/information, Engineer will
decide how to better group projects/sites for each application.

Deliverables

» A draft application will be submitted to the CRWA. The application will be completed based on
the tasks and application requirements described above. CRWA will review the draft and

provide comments for revision and finalization.
= A final draft version of the applications will be issued within 4 weeks after Notice to Proceed.

= The final applications will be uploaded before the application deadline on November 3, 2023.

FEE SUMMARY

Payments to Engineer shall be based on a lump sum basis as shown in the attached Level of Effort fee
estimate.

SCHEDULE

The services of Engineer shall commence immediately upon receiving of Notice to Proceed. Draft
applications shall be provided for CRWA to review within 4 weeks after Notice to Proceed, and Final
applications shall be uploaded before November 3, 2023,

A// A-3

ARDURRA



T JoT 3ded

00°086'9L $ |S3J1A¥3S TYNOILIGAY + JISvE TV.LOL _
00°V6L0E S S3JINE3S TYNOILIAAY TYLOL|
00°047'T S (%5) s9suadXxg
00°08T¥vT S ST 7T 8 [ 06 49 2 {om3 03 dn} s101243UB5 3Is-HO 10} suchied)ddy [euolippy|  T'E
00'v90's S e T 8 ¥ S[4Y [euCIpPY TE
S32INIBS [BUORIPPY "€ HSYL
00798T'9% $ S3DINY3S DISVE TV.LOL
00'DLT $ (965) sasuadx3
00'v8S'T & ot 9 t (019 Buioaul ‘198png ‘a|npayas) uopesIsiuiwpy Jo3losd|  £Z
00'0vb'T s g 4 T J0V0 fas
00°9TE'Z S [43 g 9 Baaw walold| 1T
s3unaaIAl pue Juswageue|n 181014 "7 HSWL|
00°0P6'T S (%5) sasuadx3
007ZTILT 5 9T 7T F sjuawwo) |N3Q L 03 asuedsay/dn-mofo4| 6T
00'08E'Y $ 0f 0f uoneluswnoog duideddns ;g ‘eaueldwo) sipPayd dH3| 8T
00°9TE'S S 9E 7T Ei3 [ {g) swuog pasjdwoD |y| LT
00°80%°S S 43 0T 8T I sish|euy 3500 1ysusg| 9T
00'g85s'e S x4 81 ¥ 123YSIOM 198pNg palajdwod|  §°T
00'808°C 5 vT (43 71 5030Ud g ‘Udisag /suimelq ‘sdeiy SI9|  t'T
00'969'9 $ (35 9¢ 9 uopesyddy| €T
00'tZ9'E S 8T T ] MIINSY 9|NPaYIS 7§ I1BW(IST 1507 [elNu| 1walold| T
00'%0T'y S oz fad g malaay adoas walodd| T'T
oiealjddy pue jusu Al JUBID T HSWL
uondiosag ysel] yseagns] ysel]
(s) ($4H) 00'v0T 5 | 00’88 S|00v0oT S |000eT  $|0099T $ | 00°T6T S | 00'Z8T S$|ooorT S| 00TST S |00TLT S| 00OpZ S | 000¥T S |aiey
350) Jogeq SINOH [BloL | uwpy 7 Jefeuey | T Jopadsul | gisieads | zasiewRads 1pads | 7 Jedeuey T J28euepy + 15AjeUY 7 Jadeueiy Uadx3 Jadeuey |uonisod
|e303qNS BAINPIY - BLINPIY 1uswnaog uonedny uonedmy | uonediin 1afoid aoueydwo) aouendwon lauew wesd
Ppalgns  |oid/jedpulid
SINOY-ueA] paje 3 eLINpIY
*au) ‘dnolg elinpay Jue3|nsuog]
suoneanddy 1uelD dDAH bOT IUEld JUaWIEaL] Jalep [[BMP[eD SABH Allloyiny Jajepn [BUOIEY UoAuED :1pafold

2QBWIIST 334 WY JO [9AI]




